
GREEN LOCAL BOARD OF EDUCATION
MONDAY, JANUARY 9, 2023

REGULAR MEETING AGENDA
WILBUR BERKEY FIELDHOUSE - 6:30 PM

Our Vision: Green Local Schools aspires to be the model district for rural Ohio that is firmly
rooted in family values while providing the innovation needed for tomorrow’s leaders.

OPENING

A. Call to Order

B. Pledge of Allegiance

C. Roll Call/Attendance

D. Approval of Agenda

E. Approval of Minutes
1. December 15, 2022 Regular Session

F. Public Participation
1. Devotion by Green Ministerial Association
2. Others that have signed up to participate

G. Introductions/Recognitions
1. David Yoder - WCAL Coach of the Year

H. Legislative Liaison Report
1. SB 178

I. Green Local Board Members - recognition

REPORT OF THE SUPERINTENDENT

A. Transportation Report - Lysa Boothe

Ill. FINANCIAL AGENDA

A. Financial Reports - December 2022
Review and approve monthly financial statements for December 2022, consolidated
balance sheet, bank reconciliation, fund listing, cash position report, approval of
invoices for payment and December check register with expenditures totaling
$289,914.47.

I



GREEN LOCAL BOARD OF EDUCATION
MONDAY, JANUARY 9, 2023

REGULAR MEETING AGENDA
WILBUR BERKEY FIELDHOUSE - 6:30 PM

B. Donations - December 2022
From Amount To/For
Anonymous $150.00 Overdue Lunch Accounts
Anonymous $100.00 Overdue Lunch Accounts

B. Employment and changes for the 2022-2023 school year

1. Classified Employment
a) Mary Beth Frank- Paraprofessional/Aide; Step 6, Year 1, 4 hours per

day, one year limited contract, effective 1/2/23

IV. RESOLUTION TO APPROVE PERSONNEL CONSENT AGENDA UPON
RECOMMENDATION OF THE SUPERINTENDENT

A. Employment and Changes for the 2022-2023 school year

1. Supplemental Employment
a) Kelly Jodon- MS Academic Challenge; Step 1, Year I

2. District Volunteers
a) KlaeStoller
b) Dean Frank (OHuddle)

V. ITEMS FOR DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION

A. Business for Action

1. Approve membership dues in the Ohio School Board Association (Exhibit A)

2. Approve Green Local School District continuing as an open enrollment district
for students from all Ohio districts only for the 2023-2024 school year
(Exhibit B)

3. Approve FFA overnight trip (Exhibit C)

4. Second Reading Board Policies
2200 - Adoption of Courses of Study
2413 - Career Advising
2430 - District Sponsored Clubs and Activities
2431 - Interscholastic Athletics
5335 - Care of Students with Chronic Health Conditions

2



GREEN LOCAL BOARD OF EDUCATION
MONDAY, JANUARY 9, 2023

REGULAR MEETING AGENDA
WILBUR BERKEY FIELDHOUSE - 6:30 PM

5336 - Care of Students with Diabetes
5460.1 - Diploma Deferral
6700 - Fair Labor Standards Act (FLSA)

B. Items from members of the Board of Education

1. The Board of Education work session has been scheduled for Wednesday,
February 1, 2023 at 6:00 pm to discuss the strategic plan.

2. The Board of Education regular meeting has been scheduled for Monday,
February 20, 2023 at 6:30 pm.

VI. EXECUTIVE SESSION

A. For the purpose of discussing contract negotiations and to consider the appointment,
employment, dismissal, discipline, promotion, demotion or compensation of a public
employee

VII. ADJOURNMENT

3



GREEN LOCAL BOARD OF EDUCATION
THURSDAY, DECEMBER 15, 2022 7:00 AM

REGULAR MEETING MINUTES
WILBUR BERKEY FIELDHOUSE

OPENING

A. Call to Order

The Green Local Board of Education met in regular session on Thursday December
15, 2022 at 7:00 am, in the Wilbur Berkey Fieldhouse with the following members
present:

Mr. Randy Brilihart, Mr. Mike Davis, Mr. Brent Steiner, Mr. Brandon Von Almen and
Mr. Brad Yochheim. Others present were: Superintendent, Mr. Dean Frank and Mrs.
Erin VanMeter.

B. Pledge of Allegiance

C. Roll Call/Attendance

D. Approval of Agenda

#22-1 32 A motion by Mr. Davis was seconded by Mr. Brillhart to approve the
agenda.

A roll call vote on the motion was as follows: Davis, yes; Steiner, yes;
Yochheim, yes; Brillhart, yes; Von Almen, yes. Motion carried.

E. Approval of Minutes

1. November 21, 2022 Regular Session

#22-1 33 A motion by Mr. Yochheim was seconded by Mr. Von Almen to approve
November 21, 2022 Regular Session minutes.

A roll call vote on the motion was as follows: Davis, yes; Steiner, yes; Von
Almen, yes; Yochheim, yes; Brillhart, yes. Motion carried.

F. Public Participation/Introductions
1. Pastor Doug Zehr, Oak Grove Mennonite Church
2. Others that have signed up to participate

G. Introductions/Recognitions

71



GREEN LOCAL BOARD OF EDUCATION
THURSDAY, DECEMBER 15, 2022 7:00 AM

REGULAR MEETING MINUTES
WILBUR BERKEY FIELDHOUSE

H. Legislative Liaison Report
1. SB 178

REPORT OF THE SUPERINTENDENT

A. Berkey Construction Project Update

Ill. FINANCIAL AGENDA

#22-1 34 A motion by Mr. Von Almen was seconded by Mr. Von Davis to accept the
following financial agenda item A - D:

A. Financial Reports - November 2022
Review and approve monthly financial statements for November 2022, consolidated
balance sheet, bank reconciliation, fund listing, cash position report and November
check register with expenditures totaling $762,246.47.

B. Donations - November 2022
From Amount To/For
Craig & Joyce Fuell $200.00 Overdue Lunch Accounts

C. Approve Amendment to Permanent Appropriations for FY2023

D. Audit Update

A roll call vote on the motion was as follows: Steiner, yes; Davis, yes; Yochheim, yes;
Von Almen, yes; Brillhart, yes. Motion carried.

IV. RESOLUTION TO APPROVE PERSONNEL CONSENT AGENDA UPON
RECOMMENDATION OF THE SUPERINTENDENT

#22-1 35 A motion by Mr. Yoccheim was seconded by Mr. Von Almen to accept the
following personnel items A & B, as recommended by the superintendent:

A. Employment and Changes for the 2022-2023 school year

1. Classified Employment
a) Skylar Mullins- Custodian, Step 0, year 1, effective 12/5/22

2. Supplemental Employment
a) Ethan Hamilton- MS One Act Play; Step 10, Year 19- previously

approved incorrectly at Step 10, Year 18

72



GREEN LOCAL BOARD OF EDUCATION
THURSDAY, DECEMBER 15, 2022 7:00 AM

REGULAR MEETING MINUTES
WILBUR BERKEY FIELDHOUSE

3. Approve to hire the following temporary substitute teachers not holding a
post-secondary degree per ODE guidelines for the 2022-2023 school year.

a) Aaron Spurlock
b) Riley Eggeman
c) Deborah Steiner
d) Olivia Lang

4. District Volunteers
a) Angela Quinteros
b) Teresa Denning
c) William Grobmyer
d) Lisa Grobmyer
e) Tiffany Westover
f) Nancy Miller

B. Pupil Activity Employment and Changes in Employment for the 2022-2023 school
year: (Be it resolved that the following supplemental positions have been first offered
to licensed individuals in the district and no one qualified has applied for and
accepted the position and then the positions have been offered to licensed individuals
not employed by the district and no one qualified has accepted the position.)

1. Extra-Curricular Volunteer
a) Steven Davis, MS Wrestling

2. WIT Tournament Manager- $500
a) Kathryn Baumgartner

3. WIT Workers- $25 per day
a) Tyler Trogdon
b) Phil Olsen
c) MIke Johns
d) Gary Putnam
e) Ben Mahas
f) Ashley Tilton
g) Ann Mumaw
h) Greg First
i) Gene Mumaw

A roll call vote on the motion was as follows: Steiner, yes; Davis, yes; Yochheim, yes;
Von Almen, yes; Brilihart, yes. Motion carried.

73



GREEN LOCAL BOARD OF EDUCATION
THURSDAY, DECEMBER 15, 2022 7:00 AM

REGULAR MEETING MINUTES
WILBUR BERKEY FIELDHOUSE

V. ITEMS FOR DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION

A. Business for Discussion
1. First Reading Board Policies (Exhibit A)

2200 - Adoption of Courses of Study
2413 - Career Advising
2430 - District Sponsored Clubs and Activities
2431 - Interscholastic Athletics
5335 - Care of Students with Chronic Health Conditions
5336 - Care of Students with Diabetes
5460.1 - Diploma Deferral
6700 - Fair Labor Standards Act (FLSA)

2. Appoint a President Pro Tem to preside over the Organizational meeting until
President is elected, January 9, 2023 at 6:00 pm.

#22-136 A motion by Mr. Brilihart was seconded by Mr. Davis to appoint Mr. Steiner as
President pro Term to reside over the organizational meeting on January 9, 2022 until
a President is elected.

A roll call vote on the motion was as follows: Steiner, yes; Davis, yes; Yochheim, yes;
Von Almen, yes; Brilihart, yes. Motion carried.

B. Items from members of the Board of Education

1. The January Organizational Board of Education meeting is scheduled for
Monday, January 9, 2023 at 6:00 pm in the Distance Learning Lab at the
Wilbur Berkey Fieldhouse with the January regular Board of Education
meeting to follow.

VI. EXECUTIVE SESSION

VII. ADJOURNMENT

#22-1 37 A motion by Mr. Von Almen was seconded by Mr. Yochheim to adjourn at 8:27
am.

A roll call vote on the motion was as follows: Steiner, yes; Davis, yes; Yochheim, yes;
Von Almen, yes; Brilihart, yes. Motion carried.

74



GREEN LOCAL SCHOOL DISTRICT

MONThLY FINANCIAL UPDATE

DECEMBER 2022

$13,094,212 $6,314,411 ($6,779,801)

$5,688,855 $2,883,638 ($2,805,217)
$2,136,120 $1,128,938 ($1,007,182)
$1,665,317 $831,747 ($833,570)

$513,060 $237,613 ($275,447)

$209,841 $ 125,077 ($84,764)
$96,112 $43,329 ($52,783)

$10,309,305 $5,250,342 ($5,058,963)

General Fund

Beginning Cash Balance

Budget to Actual Report

FY 2023 FY 2023
Forecast Actual to Date
$6,406,623 $6,406,623

Variance

Revenues:
Real Estate Taxes
Personal Property Taxes
Income Taxes
Unrestricted Grants-in-Aid
Restricted Grants-in-Aid
Property Tax Allocation
All Other

Variance Period* FY 2022
% % Actual to Date

CV vs. PY
lncrease/(Decrease)

%
$4,612,603

$4,386,998
$470,621

$885,722
$5,990,222

$331,795

$614,747
$414,107

$
$
$
$
$
$
$

Total Revenue

1,708,930
198,519
520,131

3,011,412
164,561

310,962
399,896

($2,678,068)
($272,102)
($365,591)

($2,978,810)
($167,234)

($303,785)
($14,211)

38.95%
42.18%
58.72%
50.27%

49.60%
50.58%
96.57%

48.22%

50%

50%
50%
50%
50%
50%
50%

50%

Expenditures:
Salaries and wages
Employee Fringe Benefits
Purchased Services
Supplies and Materials

$1,758,075
$143,247

$449,304

$2,460,847
$20,204

$309,745
$869,721

-2.80%
0.00%

15.76%
22.37%

714.50%
0.00%

-54.02%

Capital Outlay
Other

Total Expenditures

50.69%
52.85%

49.95%
46.31%
59.61%

45.08%
50.93%

Other Financing Sources!(Uses)
Operting Transfers In
Operating Transfers Out

Total Financing Sources/(Uses)

50%
50%
50%

50%
50%
50%
50%

$6,011,143 5.05%

$2,599,154 10.95%

$952,179 18.56%

$1,097,430 .24.21%
$215,750 10.13%
$124,645 0.00%

$44,177 -1.92%

$5,033,335 4.31%

$ (696,883.00)

Revenue over (under) Expenditures

$ (1,598,663) $ (3,199,500)

$ (1,598,663) $ (3,199,500)

Ending Cash Balance

$1,186,244 ($2,135,431)

Encumbrances
4vailable Unencumbered Balance

$

$7,592,867 $4,281,260

$1,061,146
$3,220,115

$280,924

$4,893,527

$1,184,724
$3,708,803

Financial Summary - Funds

Cash Flow Summary:
Total Revenue Current Month All Funds $1,001,841
Total Expenditures Current Month All Funds $1,051,480
Total Month End Cash Balance ($49,639)

Appropriation Summary:

Permanent Appropriations Current Year All Funds $17,507,544
Prior Fiscal Year Carryover Encumbrances $434,513
Total Available All Funds $17,073,031
Fiscal Year To Date Expenses All Funds $11,448,189
Fiscal Year To Date % expended All Funds 67.05%



SU
N

G
A

R
D

K
-1

2
E

D
U

C
A

T
IO

N
D

A
T

E
:

0
1

/0
2

/2
0

2
3

T
IM

E
:

1
1
:0

0
:5

4

S
E

L
E

C
T

IO
N

C
R

IT
E

R
IA

:
A

L
L

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
IN

G
P

E
R

IO
D

:
6
/2

3

G
R

E
E

N
LO

C
A

L
SC

H
O

O
L

D
IS

T
R

IC
T

P
R

IN
T

C
O

N
SO

L
ID

A
T

E
D

B
A

LA
N

C
E

SH
E

E
T

PA
G

E
N

U
M

B
ER

:
ST

A
T

M
N

71
1

D
E

B
IT

S
C

R
E

D
IT

S
A

C
C

O
U

N
T

T
IT

L
E

A
1
0
0
0
0

C
A

SH
1
0
,9

6
5
,4

2
4
.1

2
7

8
9

,8
0

7
.2

6
T

O
T

A
L

C
A

SH
1
0
,9

6
5
,4

2
4
.1

2
7

8
9

,8
0

7
.2

6

T
O

T
A

L
A

S
S

E
T

S
1
0
,9

6
5
,4

2
4
.1

2
7
8
9
,8

0
7
.2

6

T
O

T
A

L
R

E
S

FO
R

EN
C

.0
0

1
,4

4
0
,7

6
3

.1
4

TO
TA

L
EX

P
CO

N
TR

O
L

1
1
,4

4
8
,6

7
2
.9

2
4
8
3
.7

6

T
O

T
A

L
E

X
P

BU
D

C
O

N
TR

O
L

.0
0

1
7

,5
1

6
,5

4
4
.0

6

T
O

T
A

L
EN

C
C

O
N

T
R

O
L

1
,4

4
0
,7

6
3
.1

4
.0

0

T
O

T
A

L
R

EV
C

O
N

TR
O

L
5
2
.0

0
1

1
,6

8
2

,7
3

9
.0

9

T
O

T
A

L
R

EV
BU

D
C

O
N

TR
O

L
2

1
,1

0
8

,4
2

7
.5

7
.0

0

T
O

T
A

L
B

U
D

G
E

T
ES

8
7

8
,7

6
6

.8
4

4
,4

7
0
,6

5
0

.3
5

T
O

T
A

L
FU

N
D

B
A

LA
N

C
E

.0
0

9
,9

4
1
,1

1
8

.9
3

T
O

T
A

L
E

Q
U

IT
IE

S
3
4
,8

7
6
,6

8
2
.4

7
4

5
,0

5
2

,2
9
9
.3

3

T
O

T
A

L
R

E
PO

R
T

4
5

,8
4

2
,1

0
6

.5
9

4
5

,8
4

2
,1

0
6
.5

9

RU
N

D
A

TE
0
1
/0

2
/2

3
T

IM
E

1
1
:0

1
:2

7
SU

N
G

A
R

D
K

-1
2

E
D

U
C

A
T

IO
N

-
FU

N
D

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
IN

G
5
.1



eFinance Plus Balancing

December 2022
Account Balances

$ 649,907.92

$ 7,046,815.34

$ 1,378,075.11

$ 789,913.18
Total $9,864,711.55

Investments $332,884.35
Treas. & Bonds $0.00
COD-5/3 Securities $0.00
Other Securities

Total $332,884.35

Cash in Transit - EZ Pay $330.00
Payroll Quarterly Deduction $0.00
NSF Checks - to be collected $10.00
Interest not yet recorded $0.00
Deposit in Transit -$759.87
Petty Cash $100.00
Change Funds $2,550.00
Deposit in Transit $0.00

Total $2,230.13

Total $0.00

Outstanding Checks -$24,209.17

Bank Balances $10,175,616.86

eFlnance Plus
Fund Balance

INot Balanced amount I

Farmer’s Bank
Farmer’s Bank - Sweep
Star Ohio
Star Ohio-Building Fund

$10,175,616.86 CASH POSITION REPORT

$0.00I



Fund Number Fund Name
001 General Fund
002 Bond Retirement Fund
003 Permanent Improvement
006 Food Service
007 Trust Funds
011 Greenhouse Fund
014 Rotary Fund
018 Principal Activity Account
019 Other Grants (AEP Stem)
022 Tournament Funds
034 Building Maintenance Fund
200 Student Managed Activities
300 District Managed Student Activities
451 Network Subsidy Grant
461 Voc Educ Enhancement (Agricultural Grant)
467 Student Weilness & Success Funds
499 Other State Grants
507 ESSER (Elem & Secondary School Emergency Relief)
516 IDEA B(ARP)
572 Expanding Opportunities Grant
598 Schoolwide Pool



E
FI

N
A

N
C

E
PL

U
S

PA
G

E
N

U
M

B
ER

:
8

D
A

T
E

:0
1
/0

2
/2

0
2
3

G
R

EE
N

LO
C

A
L

SC
H

O
O

L
D

IS
T

R
IC

T
T

IM
E

:
1
0
:2

4
:2

3
OH

C
as

h
P

o
si

ti
o
n

R
e
p

o
rt

SE
L

E
C

T
IO

N
C

R
IT

E
R

IA
:

A
LL

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
IN

G
PE

R
IO

D
:

6
/2

3

FU
N

D
SC

C
D

E
SC

R
IP

T
IO

N

B
EG

N
C

E
M

TD
FY

TD
M

TD
FY

TD
C

U
R

R
EN

T
C

U
R

R
EN

T
U

N
EN

C
U

M
B

ER
ED

I
BA

LA
N

R
E

C
E

IP
T

S
R

E
C

E
IP

T
S

E
X

PE
N

D
IT

U
R

E
S

E
X

PE
N

D
IT

U
R

E
S

FU
N

D
B

A
LA

N
C

E
EN

C
U

M
B

R
A

N
C

E
FU

N
D

B
A

LA
N

C
E

0
0
1

6
,4

1
6
,6

9
0
.6

8
5

6
3

,0
6

0
.3

4
6
,3

1
4
,4

1
1
.3

7
8

2
5

,7
6

9
.8

5
8

,4
4

9
,8

4
1

.9
5

4
,2

8
1
,2

6
0
.1

0
1
,0

6
1
,1

4
5
.5

6
3

,2
2

0
,1

1
4

.5
4

00
2

1
,1

8
4
,3

5
4
.1

2
1

2
9

,4
1

9
.8

4
5
1
4
,4

5
6
.7

9
0

.0
0

3
3

7
,7

5
2

.1
7

1
,3

6
1
,0

5
8
.7

4
0
.0

0
1
,3

6
1
,0

5
8
.7

4

00
3

5
7

5
,5

5
5

.2
9

0
.0

0
1

1
6

,7
2

2
.6

3
0

.0
0

7
5

,3
0

7
.5

7
6
1
6
,9

7
0
.3

5
4

3
,4

2
8

.1
8

5
7
3
,5

4
2
.1

7

0
0

6
5

2
5

,4
0
5

.3
8

5
8

,8
0

4
.4

4
1
7
4
,3

8
4
.3

3
4

2
,1

6
7

.0
0

1
9

8
,4

7
6

.4
9

5
0
1
,3

1
3
.2

2
2

2
,1

1
3

.2
9

4
7
9
,1

9
9
.9

3

0
0

7
5
4
,9

2
1

.5
9

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

5
4

,9
2
1
.5

9
0
.0

0
5
4
,9

2
1
.5

9

0
1
1

0
.0

0
6
,9

7
5
.9

8
6

,9
7

5
.9

8
4
4
6
.2

5
7
1
4
.6

9
6

,2
6

1
.2

9
3

,8
9

7
.8

1
2

,3
6

3
.4

8

0
1

4
3
3
.2

9
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
3

3
.2

9
0
.0

0
3

3
.2

9

0
1

8
6

2
,0

5
4
.4

1
3
,8

0
5
.0

0
3

3
,8

5
1

.8
0

1
,3

6
0

.4
7

3
1
,4

5
4
.7

3
6
4
,4

5
1

.4
8

6
,4

0
1

.7
3

5
8
,0

4
9
.7

5

0
1

9
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
5
,0

0
0
.0

0
1
0
2
.3

7
4
,2

0
4
.4

4
7
9
5

.5
6

7
5

6
.9

8
3

8
.5

8

02
2

2
,4

3
2
.6

8
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
2

,4
3
2

.6
8

0
.0

0
2

,4
3

2
.6

8

0
3

4
5

5
4

,7
1
8

.3
0

0
.0

0
3
,0

0
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
2
,9

1
1
.1

1
3
5
,6

0
3
.2

2
3
,5

1
9
,1

1
5
.0

8
5
1
,6

9
4
.8

0
3

,4
6

7
,4

2
0

.2
8

20
0

9
1

,0
8

1
.6

8
1

1
,9

4
7

.6
4

6
4

,1
6

9
.3

2
2

2
,1

1
8

.3
3

5
0

,3
0

2
.5

0
1

0
4

,9
4
8
.5

0
5
4
,6

3
0
.3

2
5
0
,3

1
8
.1

8

30
0

1
5
7
,1

0
1

.2
4

2
5
,8

9
6
.2

0
1

2
9

,6
2

5
.8

7
1
0
,5

5
3
.7

4
1
6
2
,9

4
4
.0

3
1

2
3

,7
8
3
.0

8
4

6
,2

6
1

.1
4

7
7
,5

2
1
.9

4

4
5
1

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

2
,7

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

2
,7

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
2

,7
0

0
.0

0



E
F

IN
A

N
C

E
P

L
U

S
PA

G
E

N
U

M
B

ER
:

9
D

A
T

E
:O

1
/0

2
/2

0
2
3

G
R

E
E

N
LO

C
A

L
SC

H
O

O
L

D
IS

T
R

IC
T

T
IM

E
:1

O
:2

4
:2

3
O

H
C

as
h

P
o
s
it

io
n

R
e
p

o
rt

S
E

L
E

C
T

IO
N

C
R

IT
E

R
IA

:
A

L
L

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
IN

G
P

E
R

IO
D

:
6

/2
3

FU
N

D
SC

C
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

B
E

G
IN

N
C

E
M

TD
FY

TD
M

TD
FY

TD
C

U
R

R
E

N
T

C
U

R
R

E
N

T
U

N
EN

C
U

M
B

ER
ED

B
A

LA
R

E
C

E
IP

T
S

R
E

C
E

IP
T

S
E

X
PE

N
D

IT
U

R
E

S
E

X
PE

N
D

IT
U

R
E

S
FU

N
D

B
A

LA
N

C
E

EN
C

U
M

B
R

A
N

C
E

FU
N

D
B

A
LA

N
C

E

4
6
1

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

3
,0

4
5
.6

8
0
.0

0
3
,0

4
5
.6

8
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0

.0
0

4
6

7
2
5
1
,6

5
9

.2
8

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

9
,1

2
4
.0

2
1

2
8

,4
0

9
.2

7
1
2
3
,2

5
0

.0
1

5
3
,1

0
4
.6

3
7
0
,1

4
5
.3

8

50
7

2
,6

9
7
.3

5
9
1
,7

4
2
.2

5
9
5
4
,7

7
4
.1

3
6
,0

2
6
.1

5
9

8
2

,6
9

7
.6

3
—

2
5

,2
2

6
.1

5
8

6
,6

8
3

.8
6

—
1

1
1

,9
1

0
.0

1

51
6

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

6
0

.0
0

2
,0

8
4

.9
9

2
0
,1

2
5
.3

6
-2

0
,0

6
5
.3

6
8

,0
1

4
.7

6
-2

8
,0

8
0

.1
2

59
8

6
2
,4

1
3

.6
4

1
1

0
,1

8
9

.0
9

3
6
2
,5

0
9
.1

9
1

2
8

,8
1

5
.3

0
9
6
7
,3

0
9
.4

3
—

5
4
2
,3

8
6

.6
0

2
,6

3
0

.0
8

—
5
4
5
,0

1
6
.6

8

G
RA

N
D

T
O

T
A

L
S:

9
,9

4
1
,1

1
8
.9

3
1
,0

0
1
,8

4
0
.7

8
1
1
,6

8
2

,6
8

7
.0

9
1
,0

5
1
,4

7
9
.5

8
1

1
,4

4
8

,1
8

9
.1

6
1

0
,1

7
5

,6
1

6
.8

6
1
,4

4
0
,7

6
3
.1

4
8

,7
3

4
,8

5
3

.7
2



GREEN LOCAL SCHOOLS
DECEMBER 2022 CHECK REGISTER

CHECK NUMBER CHECK DATE VENDOR NUMBER NAME DESCRIPTION TRANSACTION AMOUNT
104794 12/02/22 10000573 ACADEMIC THERAPY PU 1623 - TOM SAWYER G $ 6.95
104794 12/02/22 10000573 ACADEMIC THERAPY PU 1624- INVISIBLE MA $ 6.95
104794 12/02/22 10000573 ACADEMIC THERAPY PU 1306 - HUNCHBACK GR $ 6.95
104794 12/02/22 10000573 ACADEMIC THERAPY PU 2059 - HUCKLEBERRY $ 14.95
104794 12/02/22 10000573 ACADEMIC THERAPY PU 2049 - CALL OF THE $ 14.95
104794 12/02/22 10000573 ACADEMIC THERAPY PU SHIPPING & HANDLING $ 13.57
104795 12/02/22 261 AMERICAN ELECTRIC P 599 N SUMMIT ST - N $ 173.19
104795 12/02/22 261 AMERICAN ELECTRIC P 490 S SUMMIT ST - B $ 312.23
104795 12/02/22 261 AMERICAN ELECTRIC P FIELD HOUSE ELECTRI $ 1,169.61
104795 12/02/22 261 AMERICAN ELECTRIC P SCHOOL FLASHERS $ 35.23
104796 12/02/22 7375 AUTO JET MUFFLER CO BUS PARTS $ 1,204.10
104797 12/02/22 602 BEAVER WHOLESALE ME MEAT FOR THE CONCES $ 455.51
104798 12/02/22 8385 BEELER’S DRAIN CLEA WEIGHT ROOM SEWER L $ 205.00
104798 12/02/22 8385 BEELER’S DRAIN CLEA DOWNSPOUTS AT BUS G $ 230.00
104799 12/02/22 5300 BERKEY TROPHIES/BET SPORT TROPHY SUPER $ 263.00
104800 12/02/22 8615 BRENNY’S SANITARY S PORT-O-POTS SUPER B $ 510.00
104801 12/02/22 9412 CARDINAL BUS SALES FY23 BUS MAINTENANC $ 1,140.93
104802 12/02/22 10000422 DAMON INDUSTRIES IN SUPPLIES/CLEANING $ 1,372.50
104802 12/02/22 10000422 DAMON INDUSTRIES IN SUPPLIES/CLEANING $ 5,705.80
104803 12/02/22 1041 DICK BLICK COMPANY BL1CKRYLIC BLOCKOUT $ 84.60
104803 12/02/22 1041 DICK BLICK COMPANY BLICKRLIC CHROME OR $ 9.40
104803 12/02/22 1041 DICK BLICK COMPANY BLICKRYLIC MAGENTA $ 18.80
104803 12/02/22 1041 DICK BLICK COMPANY BLICKRYLIC FLOURESE $ 9.93
104803 12/02/22 1041 DICK BLICK COMPANY MEDIUM PLAID SPOUNC $ 13.56
104803 12/02/22 1041 DICK BLICK COMPANY LARGE PLAID SPOUNCE $ 16.26
104803 12/02/22 1041 DICK BLICK COMPANY FOAM BRUSH SET $ 19.09
104803 12/02/22 1041 DICK BLICK COMPANY BLICK ECONOMY 24-PI $ 44.92
104803 12/02/22 1041 DICK BLICK COMPANY BLICK ECONOMY 24- P $ 21.66
104803 12/02/22 1041 DICK BLICK COMPANY BLICK PREMIUM TEMPE $ 168.98
104804 12/02/22 10000084 DRAVENSTOTT’S RESTA VOLLEYBALL BANQUET $ 956.96
104805 12/02/22 10000872 ELDRIDGE PUBLISHING SATURDAY MATINEE PR $ 90.00
104805 12/02/22 10000872 ELDRIDGE PUBLISHING SATURDAY MATINEE SC $ 125.30
104805 12/02/22 10000872 ELDRIDGE PUBLISHING ESTIMATED SHIPPING/ $ 24.95
104806 12/02/22 10000744 GENERATION GENIUS I LICENSE FOR 1 CLASS $ 175.00
104807 12/02/22 26145 KOORSEN FIRE & SECU REBUILD/ RETEST BAC $ 2,569.32
104808 12/02/22 560 M.CONLEY COMPANY SUPPLIES/CLEANING $ 1,411.42
104809 12/02/22 10000181 MEADOWBROOK FFA ALU FUNDRAISER- BUCKETS $ 1,360.80
104810 12/02/22 4189 MURR’S QUICK PRINTI POSTER PRINTING FOR $ 51.00
104811 12/02/22 262 OHIO SCHOOL BOARDS OSBA CAPITAL CONFER $ 1,920.00
104812 12/02/22 267 ORLO AUTO PARTS INC FY23 BUS MAINTENANC $ 382.44
104813 12/02/22 10000203 PEPSI-COLA METRO. B PEPSI PRODUCTS FOR $ 609.14
104814 12/02/22 20258 POINT SPRING & DRIV FY23 BUS MAINTENANC $ 354.40
104815 12/02/22 21155 REALLY GOOD STUFFIN READY TO DECORATE E $ 41.97
104815 12/02/22 21155 REALLY GOOD STUFFIN CLASSROOM STICKER A $ 34.99
104815 12/02/22 21155 REALLY GOOD STUFFIN EXPO DRY ERASE MARK $ 11.99
104816 12/02/22 127 SANTMYER ENERGY INC FY23 SUPER BLANKET $ 28,921.71
104817 12/02/22 22537 SQUIRE PATTON & BOG LEGAL SERVICE $ 1,960.00
104818 12/02/22 357 STANTON’S SHEET MUS BLANKET PURCHASE OR $ 81.66
104819 12/02/22 22789 STAPLES ADVANTAGE FY23 OFFICE SUPPLIE $ 45.15
104819 12/02/22 22789 STAPLES ADVANTAGE FY23 SPECIAL ED OFF $ 39.68
104820 12/02/22 23279 TEACHER SYNERGY LLC 5TH GRADE MATH CENT $ 36.24
104821 12/02/22 1779 TRANSPORTATION ACCE FY23 BUS SUPPLIES/P $ 366.00
104822 12/02/22 10000082 WHISLER PLUMBING AN FY23 SERVICE & REPA $ 523.07
104822 12/02/22 10000082 WHISLER PLUMBING AN FY23 SERVICE & REPA $ 3,455.26
104823 12/02/22 444 WOLFF BROS. SUPPLY FY23 MAINTENANCE SU $ 191.65
104824 12/05/22 10000003 VILLAGE OF SMITHVIL DED:72760M SMTHVLTX $ 50.83
104824 12/05/22 10000003 VILLAGE OF SMITHVIL DED:72760 SMTHVLTX $ 4,852.02
104825 12/07/22 9601 BRIGHTSPEED FY22 SHS TELEPHONE $ 493.09
104825 12/07/22 9601 BRIGHTSPEED FY22 GMS TELEPHONE $ 261.37
104825 12/07/22 9601 BRIGHTSPEED FY22 GES TELEPHONE $ 155.69
104825 12/07/22 9601 BRIGHTSPEED FY22 FH TELEPHONE S $ 214.34
104825 12/07/22 9601 BRIGHTSPEED FY22 BUS GARAGE TEL $ 59.00
104826 12/07/22 10424 D.B. YUMMERS LLC FUNDRAISER- BBQ $ 828.00
104827 12/07/22 11094 EXPERT IS SHORT SLEEVE T-SHIR $ 418.25
104828 12/07/22 10000782 FISCHER PRODUCE FUNDRAISER- FRUIT $ 88.50
104828 12/07/22 10000782 FISCHER PRODUCE FUNDRAISER- FRUIT $ 4,902.90
104829 12/07/22 3614 FLINN SCIENTIFIC IN RAT, FLINN-PREFERRE $ 162.00
104829 12/07/22 3614 FLINN SCIENTIFIC IN PHOTO MANUAL AND DI $ 21.77
104829 12/07/22 3614 FLINN SCIENTIFIC IN SUPER GLUE, .07 OZ, $ 15.90
104829 12/07/22 3614 FLINN SCIENTIFIC IN FINGERPRINT POWDER $ 37.15
104829 12/07/22 3614 FLINN SCIENTIFIC IN FINGERPRINT POWDER $ 13.71
104829 12/07/22 3614 FLINN SCIENTIFIC IN METER STICK SUPPORT $ 16.40
104829 12/07/22 3614 FLINN SCIENTIFIC IN ESTIMATED SHIPPING/ $ 26.69
104829 12/07/22 3614 FLINN SCIENTIFIC IN GOGGLES, CHEMICALS $ 617.00
104829 12/07/22 3614 FLINN SCIENTIFIC IN BUNSEN BURNER, NATU $ 122.50
104829 12/07/22 3614 FLINN SCIENTIFIC IN FORCEPS $ 9.00



GREEN LOCAL SCHOOLS 2
DECEMBER 2022 CHECK REGISTER

104829 12/07/22 3614 FLINN SCIENTIFIC IN EVAPORATING DISH, P $ 37.80
104829 12/07/22 3614 FLINN SCIENTIFIC IN ESTIMATED SHIPPING/ $ 93.19
104830 12/07/22 598 FRIENDLY WHOLESALE SUPPLIES FOR THE CO $ 493.13
104831 12/07/22 15748 KEIM LUMBER COMPANY PALLETS OF HARDWOOD $ 297.00
104831 12/07/22 15748 KEIM LUMBER COMPANY OVERAGE FOR KEIM LU $ 47.99
104832 12/07/22 10000372 LICKING VALLEY LOCA NATIONAL CONVENTION $ 3,548.90
104833 12/07/22 4183 LOWE’S SUPER BLANKET FOR W $ 399.41
104833 12/07/22 4183 LOWE’S FY23 CUSTODIAL SUPP $ 66.92
104833 12/07/22 4183 LOWE’S MATERIALS FOR SETS, $ 888.97
104833 12/07/22 4183 LOWE’S MASKING TAPE FOR RU $ 135.16
104834 12/07/22 4202 NEOLA INC. FY23 SUBSCRIPTION U $ 1,295.00
104835 12/07/22 425S NORTHWESTERN LOCAL NATIONAL CONVENTION $ 915.23
104836 12/07/22 19043 ORRVILLE PRINTING PRINTING & BINDING $ 1,614.00
104836 12/07/22 19043 ORRVILLE PRINTING #10 PRINTED ENVELOP $ 697.00
104837 12/07/22 22287 SCHOLASTIC INC GMS INDEPENDENT REA $ 742.20
104838 12/07/22 10000719 SCHOOL SPECIALTY LI STEM SUPPLIES- SEE $ 102.37
104839 12/07/22 22787 SMITHVILLE HISTORIC RENT $360/MONTH - P $ 1,080.00
104840 12/07/22 22789 STAPLES ADVANTAGE SUPER BLANKET PURCH $ 15.78
104840 12/07/22 22789 STAPLES ADVANTAGE SUPER BLANKET PURCH $ 55.04
104841 12/07/22 10000394 TREASURER OF STATE FY23 MARC’S RADIO S $ 30.00
104842 12/07/22 10000150 VOYAGER SOPRIS LEAR 5TH GRADE READING R $ 189.20
104843 12/07/22 4806 WEST HOLMES BOARD 0 NATIONAL CONVENTION $ 400.96
104844 12/07/22 25092 WOOSTER AREA CHAMBE 2023 MEMBERSHIP DUE $ 420.00
104845 12/07/22 25043 WOOSTER COMMUNITY H FY23 ATHLETIC TRAI $ 3,470.00
104846 12/13/22 10000617 BACKGROUND INVESTIG BIB- FY23 VOLUNTEER $ 148.05
104846 12/13/22 10000617 BACKGROUND INVESTIG BIB SUBSCRIPTION $ 14.00
104847 12/13/22 10000210 BAUMSPAGE.COM LLC WIT SERVICES $ 100.00
104848 12/13/22 5300 BERKEY TROPHIES/BET WIT WRESTLING AWARD $ 756.50
104849 12/13/22 425 BUEHLER’S INC. CLASSROOM SUPPLIES $ 47.14
104849 12/13/22 425 BUEHLER’S INC. SUPER BLANKET PURCH $ 131.90
104850 12/13/22 581 DOMINION EAST OHIO 490S SUMMIT - BUS $ 57.95
104850 12/13/22 581 DOMINION EAST OHIO 484 E MAIN - VO-AG $ 496.87
104850 12/13/22 581 DOMINION EAST OHIO 599 N SUMMER - NEW $ 1,239.41
104851 12/13/22 10000902 DOVER CITY SCHOOL D ENTRY FEE FOR 12/3 $ 40.00
104852 12/13/22 11023 EJ THERAPY FY23 OCCUPATIONAL T $ 3,644.70
104853 12/13/22 15775 KIMBLE RECYCLING&DI FY23 SUPER BLANKET $ 884.56
104853 12/13/22 15775 KIMBLE RECYCLING&DI FY23 SUPER BLANKET $ 10.00
104854 12/13/22 15669 KORNEY BOARD AIDSIN SLIPP-NOTT 15X18” 7 $ 55.99
104854 12/13/22 15669 KORNEY BOARD AIDSIN BASKETBALL MOTIVATI $ 139.99
104854 12/13/22 15669 KORNEY BOARD AIDSIN ESTIMATED SHIPPING/ $ 15.95
104853 12/13/22 1415S MEDPRO GROUP FY23 BUS DRIVERS PH $ 95.00
104856 12/13/22 10000724 MONITRONICS INTERNA FY23 DIST. FIRE ALA $ 341.79
104857 12/13/22 230 MULTI-COUNTY JUVENI FY23 DETENTION HOM $ 1,329.93
104858 12/13/22 6662 MUSIC THEATRE INTER SEUSSICAL ROYALTY $ 580.00
104858 12/13/22 6662 MUSIC THEATRE INTER ADDITIONAL RENTAL W $ 200.00
104858 12/13/22 6662 MUSIC THEATRE INTER RECORDING RIGHTS $ 75.00
104858 12/13/22 6662 MUSIC THEATRE INTER RENTAL MATERIALS $ 695.00
104859 12/13/22 26191 OHIO ASSOC. OF PUPI OAPSA CONFERENCES- $ 80.00
104860 12/13/22 10000203 PEPSI-COLA METRO. B PEPSI PRODUCTS FOR $ 532.60
104861 12/13/22 21118 REA & ASSOCIATES IN AUDIT FEES FY23 $ 3,975.00
104862 12/13/22 10000755 RESHOT LLC HS/MS GEAR PACKS (2 $ 2,735.00
104863 12/13/22 546 SAYRE HOSPITALITY G PIZZA FOR FRIDAY NI $ 120.00
104863 12/13/22 546 SAYRE HOSPITALITY G PIZZA FOR FRIDAY NI $ 240.00
104863 12/13/22 546 SAYRE HOSPITALITY G PIZZA FOR FRIDAY NI $ 100.00
104864 12/13/22 22750 STARK COUNTY EDUCAT DISTRICT NEWSLETTER $ 1,394.45
104865 12/13/22 26170 STUVER AUTO SPRING FY23 BUS MAINTENANC $ 600.00
104866 12/13/22 10000657 THE OHIO STATE UNIV CTE WEBXAM TESTS $ 100.00
104867 12/13/22 10000315 MARCIA J TRENT 7 DOZEN MEXICAN WED $ 21.00
104867 12/13/22 10000315 MARCIA J TRENT TRES LECHES CAKE 9X $ 20.00
104867 12/13/22 10000315 MARCIA J TRENT BLACK FOREST CAKE 8 $ 40.00
104867 12/13/22 10000315 MARCIA J TRENT YULE LOG $ 28.00
104867 12/13/22 1000031S MARCIA J TRENT 4 DOZEN VANILLEKIPE $ 16.00
104868 12/13/22 4618 TYLER GRAIN & FERTI FY23 FERTILIZER/SEE $ 392.00
104869 12/13/22 391 U.S.POSTAL SERVICE RENEW RENTAL OF P0 $ 140.00
104870 12/13/22 4738 VILLAGE OF SMITHVIL BUS GARAGE / WATER $ 73.10
104871 12/13/22 10000858 WHITNEY STUMP POLICE OFFICERS WOR $ 160.00
104871 12/13/22 10000858 WHITNEY STUMP POLICE OFFICERS WOR $ 160.00
104872 12/20/22 10000396 EQUITABLE FINANCIAL DED:6501 AXA 457 $ 2,400.00
104872 12/20/22 10000396 EQUITABLE FINANCIAL DED:6502 AXA 457 AT $ 87.50
104872 12/20/22 10000396 EQUITABLE FINANCIAL DED:6501 AXA 457 $ 2,400.00
104872 12/20/22 10000396 EQUITABLE FINANCIAL DED:6502 AXA 457 AT $ 87.50
104873 12/20/22 11071 EQUITABLE FINANCIAL DED:6008 AXA EQUIT $ 494.00
104873 12/20/22 11071 EQUITABLE FINANCIAL DED:6008 AXA EQUIT $ 494.00
104874 12/20/22 10000869 CITY OF WOOSTER DED:86548 WOOSTER T $ 11.63
104874 12/20/22 10000869 CITY OF WOOSTER DED:86548 WOOSTER T $ 11.63
104875 12/20/22 648 GREEN LOCAL EDUC AS DED:7002 GLEA DUES $ 90.15
104875 12/20/22 648 GREEN LOCAL EDUC AS DED:7000 GLEA DUES $ 2,283.36



GREEN LOCAL SCHOOLS 3
DECEMBER 2022 CHECK REGISTER

104875 12/20/22 648 GREEN LOCAL EDUC AS DED:7002 GLEA DUES $ 90.15
104875 12/20/22 648 GREEN LOCAL EDUC AS DED:7000 GLEA DUES $ 2,283.36
104876 12/20/22 12132 INVESCO INVESTMENT DED:6005 INVESCO $ 37.92
104876 12/20/22 12132 INVESCO INVESTMENT DED:6005 INVESCO $ 37.92
104877 12/20/22 635 METLIFE INVESTORS G DED:6003 METLIFE $ 75.00
104877 12/20/22 635 METLIFE INVESTORS G DED:6003 METLIFE $ 75.00
104878 12/20/22 653 OAPSE #665 DED:7003 OAPSE DUES $ 223.92
104878 12/20/22 653 OAPSE #665 DED:7003 OAPSE DUES $ 223.92
104879 12/20/22 10000255 SECURITY BENEFIT DED:6002 SECRTY BEN $ 400.00
104879 12/20/22 10000255 SECURITY BENEFIT DED:6002 SECRTY BEN $ 400.00
104880 12/20/22 10000623 STARK COUNTY COG DED:4501 LIFE BRD $ 717.53
104880 12/20/22 10000623 STARK COUNTY COG DED:4500 LIFE VOL $ 100.56
104880 12/20/22 10000623 STARK COUNTY COG DED:4504 LIFE BRD $ 192.50
104880 12/20/22 10000623 STARK COUNTY COG DED:4503 LIFE BRD $ 116.07
104880 12/20/22 10000623 STARK COUNTY COG DED:4500 LIFE VOL $ 100.56
104880 12/20/22 10000623 STARK COUNTY COG DED:4S02 LIFE INSUR $ 25.75
104880 12/20/22 10000623 STARK COUNTY COG DED:4505 LIFE INSUR $ 18.94
104880 12/20/22 10000623 STARK COUNTY COG INS ADJ $ (4.59)
104881 12/20/22 10000670 STARK COUNTY SCHOOL DED:5000 FLEX DEP C $ 208.34
104881 12/20/22 10000670 STARK COUNTY SCHOOL DED:5000 FLEX DEP C $ 208.18
104881 12/20/22 10000670 STARK COUNTY SCHOOL DED:5001 FLEX MED $ 1,326.69
104881 12/20/22 10000670 STARK COUNTY SCHOOL DED:5001 FLEX MED $ 1,327.97
104882 12/20/22 24543 NEWPORT TRUST CO FB DED:6006 VANGUARD $ 600.00
104882 12/20/22 24543 NEWPORT TRUST CO FB DED:6006 VANGUARD $ 600.00
104883 12/20/22 10000003 VILLAGE OF SMITHVIL DED:72760 SMTHVLTX $ 4,798.71
104883 12/20/22 10000003 VILLAGE OF SMITHVIL DED:72760M SMTHVLTX $ 50.83
104884 12/21/22 3159 ADAMS BOOK COMPANY SHS ELA BOOKS $ 748.44
104885 12/21/22 9690 ADVANCE AUTO PARTS SUPER BLANKET P023 $ 165.12
104886 12/21/22 7193 AMAZON.COM BLANKET P0 FOR SUPP $ 375.43
104886 12/21/22 7193 AMAZON.COM WOOD-CASED #2 HB PE $ 22.09
104886 12/21/22 7193 AMAZON.COM QUARTET 300 CLASSIC $ 42.81
104886 12/21/22 7193 AMAZON.COM 3 FT POWER STRIPS $ 33.98
104886 12/21/22 7193 AMAZON.COM 50 FT HDMI CABLES $ 47.98
104886 12/21/22 7193 AMAZON.COM EXTERNAL DVD DRIVE $ 65.97
104886 12/21/22 7193 AMAZON.COM HAMILCO COLORED CAR $ 13.36
104886 12/21/22 7193 AMAZON.COM HAMILCO COLORED CAR $ 13.37
104886 12/21/22 7193 AMAZON.COM ULTRA PRO 10 PACK P $ 52.66
104886 12/21/22 7193 AMAZON.COM ROUND MAGNETS WITH $ 33.27
104886 12/21/22 7193 AMAZON .COM VELCRO BRAND DOTS W $ 11.59
104886 12/21/22 7193 AMAZON.COM POSSIBLE PRICE INCR $ 20.90
104886 12/21/22 7193 AMAZON.COM 10 - $50 GIFT CARDS $ 500.00
104886 12/21/22 7193 AMAZON.COM CANDY $ 75.84
104886 12/21/22 7193 AMAZON.COM PROPS AND COSTUMES $ 132.95
104886 12/21/22 7193 AMAZON.COM FFA SUPPLIES- OFFIC $ 76.86
104886 12/21/22 7193 AMAZON.COM WRESTLING ANKLE BAN $ 83.52
104886 12/21/22 7193 AMAZON.COM SENSORY ROOM MATERI $ 129.99
104887 12/21/22 261 AMERICAN ELECTRIC P 599 N SUMMIT ST - N $ 10,761.55
104887 12/21/22 261 AMERICAN ELECTRIC P FIELD HOUSE ELECTRI $ 34.90
104887 12/21/22 261 AMERICAN ELECTRIC P SCHOOL FLASHERS $ 117.76
104888 12/21/22 26174 DIRECT ENERGY BUSIN 480 E MAIN - VO-AG $ 1,185.06
104888 12/21/22 26174 DIRECT ENERGY BUSIN 490 5 SUMMIT - BUS $ 117.27
104888 12/21/22 26174 DIRECT ENERGY BUSIN 599 N SUMMIT- NEW $ 2,111.12
104889 12/21/22 20421 J.W.PEPPER & SON IN OPEN PURCHASE ORDER $ 208.00
104890 12/21/22 10000196 MICHAEL’S BAKERY WE WILL BE GETTING $ 91.00
104890 12/21/22 10000196 MICHAEL’S BAKERY WIT CONCESSIONS - M $ 102.00
104891 12/21/22 10000518 MUSIC IS ELEMENTARY PURPOSEFUL PATHWAYS $ 45.00
104891 12/21/22 10000518 MUSIC IS ELEMENTARY PURPOSEFUL PATHWAYS $ 55.00
104892 12/21/22 19004 ORRVILLE AREA CHAMB 2023 MEMBERSHIP $ 225.00
104893 12/21/22 278 PELLEGRINO MUSIC CE OPEN P0 FOR BAND SU $ 525.00
104894 12/21/22 10000203 PEPSI-COLA METRO. B PEPSI PRODUCTS FOR $ 997.36
104895 12/21/22 127 SANTMYER ENERGY INC FY23 SUPER BLANKET $ 7,365.58
104896 12/21/22 546 SAYRE HOSPITALITY G WIT CONCESSIONS PIZ $ 954.25
104897 12/21/22 22296 SIGN DESIGN WOOSTER BUS GARAGE SIGN $ 350.00
104898 12/21/22 22787 SMITHVILLE HISTORIC RENT $360/MONTH - P $ 1,125.00
104899 12/21/22 22537 SQUIRE PATTON & BOG LEGAL SERVICE $ 120.00
104899 12/21/22 22537 SQUIRE PATTON & BOG LEGAL SERVICE $ 805.00
104899 12/21/22 22537 SQUIRE PATTON & BOG LEGAL SERVICE $ 1,975.00
104900 12/21/22 23285 TRANSFINDER CORPORA FY23 ANNUAL TECH SU $ 3,450.00
104901 12/21/22 24010 U.S.GAMES 8.5” PLAYGROUND BAL $ 57.53
104901 12/21/22 24010 U.S.GAMES 6’ PLAYGROUND BALL $ 24.78
104901 12/21/22 24010 U.S.GAMES 32”X36” HEAVYDUTY $ 79.74
104901 12/21/22 24010 U.S.GAMES INTERMEDIATE VOlT X $ 88.60
104901 12/21/22 24010 U.S.GAMES MACGREGOR CLASSIC S $ 39.87
104901 12/21/22 24010 U.S.GAMES MACGREGOR CLASSIC S $ 39.87
104901 12/21/22 24010 U.S.GAMES SPALDING ADVANCE PR $ 64.25
104901 12/21/22 24010 U.S.GAMES SPALDING ADVANCE PR $ 59.81
104901 12/21/22 24010 U.S.GAMES FUN AIR SCOOP BALL $ 59.83



GREEN LOCAL SCHOOLS 4
DECEMBER 2022 CHECK REGISTER

104901 12/21/22 24010 U.S.GAMES FREIGHT CHARGE $ 86.67
104902 12/21/22 24064 N2Y LLC NEW-2-YOU RENEWALS $ 239.99
104902 12/21/22 24064 N2Y LLC UNIQUE LEANING SYST $ 699.99
104902 12/21/22 24064 N2Y LLC SYMBOLSTIX PRIME NE $ 154.99
104903 12/21/22 415 WAYNE COUNTY BOARD FY23 SPECIAL EDUCAT $ 202.72
104904 12/21/22 10000082 WHISLER PLUMBING AN FY23 SERVICE & REPA $ 210.00
104905 12/21/22 25274 WILSON LANGUAGE TRA 10 PACK DESK STRIP $ 22.50
104905 12/21/22 25274 WILSON LANGUAGE TRA GEL WORD BOARD WITH $ 60.00
104905 12/21/22 25274 WILSON LANGUAGE TRA BACKWARD SLANT CURS $ 175.00
104905 12/21/22 25274 WILSON LANGUAGE TRA FORWARD SLANT CURSI $ 665.00
104905 12/21/22 25274 WILSON LANGUAGE TRA WILSON CURSIVE WRIT $ 396.00
104905 12/21/22 25274 WILSON LANGUAGE TRA SHIPPING AND HANDLI $ 105.48
104906 12/21/22 26348 WOODARSKI ELECTRIC FY23 MISC. ELECTRIC $ 3,819.00
104907 12/21/22 10000525 YMCA OF WAYNE COUNT 22-23 SCHOOL YEAR- $ 1,166.35
104908 12/21/22 10000908 CHRISTY GRIMES EZPAY REFUND $ 9.55
104908 12/21/22 10000908 CHRISTY GRIMES EZPAY REFUND $ 9.80
104909 12/21/22 10000907 KELSEY HOFFMAN EZPAY REFUND $ 5.50
104910 12/21/22 10000323 JONI D REICHENBACH FFA FRUIT REFUND $ 25.00
104911 12/21/22 10000909 ROSANNA YOCKEY DIGITAL PHOTOGRAPHY $ 25.00
104912 12/21/22 10000910 SARAH NUSSBAUM C&D REFUND $ 52.00
104913 12/22/22 10000911 SHARLA KAY FFA FRUIT REFUND $ 18.00
V99869O 12/16/22 10000735 CAFETERIA BAKED POTATO BAR FO $ 96.00
V998691 12/16/22 10000735 CAFETERIA PURCHASE FRUIT FROM $ 276.00
V998701 12/21/22 10342 DELL COMPUTER CORP. TONER FOR ELEMENTAR $ 280.82
V998702 12/21/22 10000866 KIMBERLY MILLER BEHAVIORAL CONSULTA $ 1,955.00
V998703 12/21/22 10000906 PATRICIA MARTY FY23 OVERNIGHT TRIP $ 16.78
V998704 12/21/22 6541 MIDLAND COUNCIL OF LONG DISTANCE FEES $ 112.05
V998705 12/21/22 10000334 MEGAN N MOWRER 42 BOXES OF 12 CAND $ 41.58
V998706 12/21/22 414 TRI-COUNTY EDUCATIO FY23 PRESCHOOL $ 62,460.00
V998706 12/21/22 414 TRI-COUNTY EDUCATIO FY23 FINE ARTS SERV $ 1,710.00
V998706 12/21/22 414 TRI-COUNTY EDUCATIO SPEECH - MICHELLE B $ 6,566.24
V998707 12/21/22 10000026 LINDSEY N WELCH SUPER BLANKET STAFF $ 233.00
V998708 12/21/22 10000905 MELANIE WELLERT BUS DRIVERS LICENS $ 43.50
V998709 12/22/22 245202 VISA OSBA HOTEL RESERVAT $ 686.00
V998709 12/22/22 245202 VISA ELECTRODE PADS, RED $ 160.20
V998709 12/22/22 245202 VISA GREAT DECISIONS 202 $ 74.08
V998709 12/22/22 245202 VISA ESTIMATED SHIPPING/ $ 14.82
V998709 12/22/22 245202 VISA SAFETY COUNCIL-WOO $ 20.00
V998709 12/22/22 245202 VISA OSBA CONFERENCE MIL $ 58.50
V998709 12/22/22 245202 VISA VISA FOR ALDI GROCE $ 262.77
V998709 12/22/22 245202 VISA CLASSROOM SUPPLIES- $ 124.87
V998709 12/22/22 245202 VISA BUSINESS PRIME FOR $ (104.25)
V998709 12/22/22 245202 VISA GREENHOUSE SUPPLIES $ 446.25
V998709 12/22/22 245202 VISA OPEN P0 FOR AREA ST $ 226.74
V998709 12/22/22 245202 VISA WALMART SUPER BLANK $ 251.33
V998709 12/22/22 245202 VISA DEPOSIT FOR SEUSSIC $ 400.00
V998709 12/22/22 245202 VISA SUPER BLANKET PURCH $ 52.14
V998709 12/22/22 245202 VISA MONTHLY FFA MEETING $ 95.73
V998709 12/22/22 245202 VISA FFA EVENT COSTS $ 558.04
V998709 12/22/22 245202 VISA OPEN P0 FOR CHRISTM $ 88.37
V998709 12/22/22 245202 VISA SUPPLIES FOR THE CO $ 303.74
V998709 12/22/22 245202 VISA WRESTLING ANKLE BAN $ 51.10
V998709 12/22/22 245202 VISA WIT CONCESSIONS SNA $ 1,166.67
V998709 12/22/22 245202 VISA FOOD FOR WIT COACHE $ 464.47
V998710 12/30/22 10000238 THE NUTRITION GROUP $ 29,057.66
V998711 12/30/22 24078 U.S.BANK EQUIPMENT SHS COPIER RENTAL $ 773.04
V998711 12/30/22 24078 U.S.BANK EQUIPMENT GMS COPIER RENTAL $ 773.04
V998711 12/30/22 24078 U.S.BANK EQUIPMENT GES #1 COPIER RENTA $ 773.04
V998711 12/30/22 24078 U.S.BANK EQUIPMENT GES #2 COPIER RENTA $ 773.04
V998712 12/30/22 24078 U.S.BANK EQUIPMENT BOE COPIER $ 530.35

$ 289,914.47



EXHIBIT A
Ohio School Boards Association
8050 N. High Street, Suite 100
Columbus, Ohio 43235-6481
(614) 540-4000

Invoice No. P5315

QUESTIONS?
Business and Finance Division

(614) 540-4000

11112023

District Treasurer
Green Local (Wayne)
100 Smithie Dr
P0 Box 438
Smithville, OH 44677-0438

AMOUNT DUE

AMOUNT ENCLOSED

DUE DATE 1/31/2023

OSBA’s tax identification number is 31-4414897

PC
Number DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

ANNUAL MEMBERSHIP DUES (Acct. 001-2310-841) $4,373
January -- December 2023: Dues are based on your district’s ADM and cost per pupil data
from the Ohio Department of Education for the 2020-2021 school year. Any increase or
decrease in dues from the previous year is caused by a change in your district’s ADM
and/or cost per pupil. A portion of your annual membership dues will be used to pay actual
and necessary registration fees and travel expenses, for OSBA trustees, committee
members and other district representatives who represent the Association or its member
districts at annual conferences of OSBA or any association of school board associations,
state or national advocacy or leadership events, or other conferences, seminars, meetings
and similar events at the regional, state and national level.

INDICATE YOUR SUBSCRIPTION CHOICES BELOW. Select only ONE option per subscription.
(Please add any of the below subscription fees to your membership dues for the final invoice amount.)

BRIEFCASE: OPTION I - Email Delivery Only FREE

(Acct. 001-2310-542) Unlimited number of recipients via email - to be indicated on
your online membership roster, which may be accessed after receiving membership
payment. All recipients must receive Briefcase electronically to qualify.

BRIEFCASE: OPTION 2- Email and Paper Delivery $155

(Acct. 001-2310-542) Up to 15 recipients may receive paper copies via mail;
unlimited recipients via email - to be indicated on your online membership roster,
which may be accessed after receiving membership payment.

j SCHOOL MANAGEMENT NEWS: OPTION I - Email Delivery Only
‘1 (Acct. 001-2412-542) Unlimited number of recipients via email - to be indicated on

your online membership roster, which may be accessed after receiving membership
payment. All recipients must receive SMN electronically to qualify.

SCHOOL MANAGEMENT NEWS: OPTION 2- Email and Paper Delivery $210
(Acct. 001-2412-542) Up to 15 recipients may receive paper copies via mail;
unlimited recipients via email - to be indicated on your online membership roster, :
which may be accessed after receiving membership payment. -

OSBA leads the way to educational excellence by serving Ohio’s public school board members and the L..j 5 13 Odiverse districts they represent through superior service, unwavering advocacy and creative solutions.



1/2/23, 3:41 PM BoardDocs® PL EXHIBIT B

Book Policy Manual

Section 5000 Students

Title INTER-DISTRICT OPEN ENROLLMENT

Code p05113

Status Active

Adopted February 21, 1995

Last Revised November 15, 2021

5113 - INTER-DISTRICT OPEN ENROLLMENT

The Board of Education shall permit the enrollment of students from any Ohio district into a school or program of this District,
provided each enrollment is in accordance with laws and regulations of the State concerning Inter-District Open Enrollment, the
provisions of this policy, and the guidelines established to implement this policy. Applications will be considered by the date received;
the earliest date being given priority.

The following definitions shall apply:

Home District

The school district from which the student emanates.

Open Enrollment

State-mandated options, policies, and regulations concerning the Boards authority to adopt resolutions regarding intra-district and
inter-district enrollment policies and guidelines. Inter-district open enrollment permits the admission of students to this District from
adjacent districts or any other district in Ohio.

Other-District

Any school district in Ohio.

Other-District Student

A resident student of any other district who enrolls (or seeks to enroll) in this District under this policy.

District Student

A student who resides in this District and is referred to in the statute as a Resident Native Student.

Tuition Student

A non-resident student who is enrolled in this District on a tuition basis.

Applications from tuition students shall be given priority over those from other districts under open enrollment.

Program

Any one of the specific course offerings of this District on a space available basis

https://go.boarddocscom/oh/greenwoh/Board.nsf/Public?open&id=policles# 1/3



1)2/23, 3:41 PM BoardDocs®pL EXHIBIT B
Revised 1/15/01
Revised 1/13/03
Revised 1/10/05

Revised 1/23/07

Revised 5/17/11
Revised 6/11/18

© Neola 2006

Legal R.C. 3313.98

3/3



EXHIBIT C
2340 F5/page I of 5

PROPOSAL FOR OVERNIGHT/EXTENDED STUDENT TRIPS

TypeofTrip Nati0naI Farm Machinery Show

Proposed Departure Date 02/1 5/2023 Return Date 02/1 7/2023

Proposer Stephen Heppe Position Ed

Date by which response is needed ASAP
— Proposal Date 1/9/2023

A. Purpose

1. What is the major place to be visited or event to be attended?

National Farm Machinery Show Louisville Kentucky

2. How is the trip related to the educational program of the District?

Give opportunity for the students to apply what is learned in the classroom to real
Agricultural situations.

3. In what ways will the students benefit?

Seeing the latest in agricultural processes, equipment, and the ability to
network with industrial members

4. In what ways will the District benefit?

Students having current understanding of practices and equipment in
agriculture and be leaders in their field.

5. How will the trip be evaluated to determine the extent to which these benefits were
realized?

Through student discussion



EXHIBIT C
2340 F5/page 2 of 5

B. Students and Staff

1. Which students, (grade, class, or organization), will be going?

FFA Members

2. How many students in total?

Around 12-15

3. How many students are currently experiencing academic problems?

0

4. Which staff member will be in charge?

Stephen Heppe

5. What previous experience has the staff member had in conducting overnight or
extended field trips?

Many overnight trips and camps

6. What other staff members will be going?

Traveling with
Licking Valley — Colton Kreager
Norwayne — Catie Noyes
Triway — Kelsey Bowers

7. How many chaperones, in addition to staff members, will be going?

0

8. What are their names and affiliations with the students?

N/A

9. How many school days will be missed?

2

10. How will teachers be advised in advance that the students will be out of school?

Students will get signatures from each teacher to release students from their class



EXHIBIT C
2340 F5lpage 3 of 5

C. School Work

1. How will missed work be made up?

On their own time

2. What special assistance will be provided students with academic problems?

WIN help

D. Itinerary

1. What is the destination?

Louisville Ky — Itinerary attached

2. What will be the mode of transportation? What liability insurance does the carrier
have?

Charter Bus — Fun Bus Lancaster, Ohio
Insurance info available at: funbus.com

3. Where will the group be housed and fed?

Hotel — Drury Inn, Louisville Ky
Meals — Various locations along trip

4. What enroute or supplementary activities are planned?

Tour of Jungle Jim’s International Grocery Store
National Farm Machinery Show
Louisville Mega Cavern
University of Kentucky

5. What arrangements have been made for dealing with emergency situations?

Training from SafeSchools

6. What arrangements have been made for administering necessary medications to
students while on this trip?

Safeschool Meds training along with training from Mel Martel

7. If tour guides are involved, what liability insurance do they carry?

N/A



EXHIBIT C
2340 F5/page 4 of 5

E. Finances

1. What is the estimated total cost and cost per student?

Roughly $200

2. What is the source of funds?

Students & FFA Funds to supplement

3. How will the funds be collected and safeguarded?

FFA Activity fund

4. How will any shortfall be made up or excess funds used?

FFA Activity Fund

5. What provision has been made for students who are financially unable to pay any
necessary costs?

Handed case by case — Often covered by FFA Alumni group



F. Communications

EXHIBIT C
2340 F5/page 5 of 5

1. How will you communicate to parents prior to, during, and after thetrip?

Phone, Email, Facebook

2. List telephone numbers at destination and where group will be housed.

Stephen Heppe 330-249-1234
Colton Kreager 740-975-2952
Kelsey Bowers — 330-749-3737
Catie Noyes — 330-201-7333

Drury Inn - 9501 Blairwood Rd, Hurstbourne, KY 40222, 502-326-4170

3. What information will be provided to the media and the community?

Newspaper article upon return

Superintendent

Board of Education

Date
5-2023

I
Dat t

1- c-ü
Date

Date

© NE0LA 2003



11/20/22, 2:09 PM BoardDocs® PL fl e v’J

Book Policy Manual

Section Vol. 41, No. 1 - August 2022

Title Vol. 41, No. 1 - August 2022 Revised ADOPTION OF COURSES OF STUDY

Code p02220

Status From Neola

Adopted July 20, 1998

Last Revised November 14, 2016

REVISED POLICY - VOL. 41, NO. 1

2220 - ADOPTION OF COURSES OF STUDY

The Board of Education shall provide a comprehensive instructional program to serve the educational needs of the students of this
‘1 District. The Board shall periodically adopt courses of study which shall define the key components of the District’s curriculum and

instruction.

[SELECT ONE]
[] [City/Exempted Village]

J No course of study shall be taught in the schools of this District unless the Board adopted it. The Board shall determine which units
of the instructional program constitute courses of study and are thereby subject to the adoption procedures of the Board.

OR

[] [Local]

No course of study shall bc taught in thc schools of this District unlcss thc Educational Scrvicc Ccntcr Board adoptcd it
and this Board approvcd it. Thc Educational Service Center Board shall determine which units of thc instructional
program constitutc courscs of study and arc thcrcby subjcct to its adoption proccdures.
[END OF OPTIONS]

The Superintendent shall recommend to the Board such courses of study as are deemed to be in the best interest of the students.
Each course of study shall:

A. f) align with the District’s mission, philosophy, educational goals, and strategic plan;

B. () identify learning and performance expectations;

f C. Q1 provide a scope and sequence of knowledge and skills to be learned;

) D. ( prescribe methods for assessment of student progress and the means for intervention;

E. address the developmental needs of early childhood, middle childhood, and adolescent through young adult students;

YVJ F. 9L) be guided by Ohio’s State-adopted academic content standards.

Each course of study is intended to provide a basic framework for instruction and learning. Within this framework, each teacher shall

/ use the course of study in a manner best designed to meet the needs of the students for whom the teacher is responsible. Deviation
from its content must be approved in accordance with the Superintendent’s administrative guidelines.

https:llqo.boarddocs.com/oh/qreenwoh/Board.nsf/Private?open&login# 1/2



11/20/22, 2:09 PM BoardDocs® PL

Since one of the District’s goals is to prepare students to enter the world of work, the Board directs that each course of study include

J as part of its learning accomplishments that students can demonstrate their willingness and ability to be punctual, to be present at
the learning site each day unless absent for a legitimate reason, and to complete assignments on time and as directed. The
Superintendent’s guidelines should include recommendations to staff on how to instruct students in these important work ethics and
how to include these learnings in the grades that students receive.

The Superintendent shall maintain a current list of all courses of study offered by this District and shall provide each member of
the Board with a current list of all courses of study [END OF OPTION].

The list shall include a description of each course of study and its date of adoption.

© Neola 202208

Legal A.C. 3301-35-02

R.C. 3301.07, 3313.60

https:llgo.boarddocs.com/oh/qreenwoh/Board.nsf/Private?open&Iogin# 2/2



11/20/22, 2:10 PM BoardDocs® PL

)
Book Policy Manual

Section Vol. 41, No. 1 - August 2022

Title Vol. 41, No. 1 - August 2022 Revised CAREER ADVISING

Code p02413

Status From Neola

Adopted September 22, 2015

Last Revised April 27, 2020

REVISED POLICY - VOL. 41, NO. 1

2413 - CAREER ADVISING

This policy has been developed as prescribed in R.C. 3313.6020 and the State Board of Education’s Model Policy. This policy shall be
1 updated at least once every two (2) years. The policy shall be made available to students, parents/guardians/custodians, and local

postsecondary institutions, residents of the District, and shall be posted on the District website.

Career advising is an integrated process that helps students understand how their personal interests, strengths, and values might
predict satisfaction and success in school and related career fields, as well as how to tie these interests and strengths to their
academic and career goals. Students need to have access to comprehensive resources and support to prepare for their future
success. Through relevant classroom instruction, career-related learning experiences, and a program of counseling and advising,
students can discover their interests and explore academic and career pathway options.

The District’s Career Advising Plan shall include:

A. Grade-level examples that link students’ schoolwork to one (1) or more career fields 0 by initially implementing the Career
Connections Learning Strategies offered by the Ohio Department of Education [END OF OPTION].

B. Career advising to students in grades K-12, which includes age-appropriate activities and also includes creating and
maintaining a Student Success Plan beginning in grade six (6).

IX Advisors will meet with students at least once annuallycach scmcster to explore, evaluate, and plan academic and
career pathways.

C. Additional interventions and career advising for students who are identified as at risk of dropping out of school.

p$’ 1$) These may include:

1. Identifying students who are at risk of dropping out of school using a local research-based method, such as the Early
Warning System offered by the Ohio Department of Education, with input from teachers, school counselors, and other
appropriate school staff.

2. Developing a Student Success Plan for each at-risk student that addresses the student’s academic and career pathway
to successful graduation and the role of career-technical education, competency-based education, and experiential
learning, when appropriate.

3. Before developing a Student Success Plan, District staff will invite the student’s parent/guardian/custodian to assist. If
that adult does not participate in the plan development, the District will provide the adult with a copy of the plan, a
statement of the importance of a high school diploma, and a listing of the pathways to graduation available to the

https://go.boarddocscom/oh/greenwoh/Board.nsf/Private?open&Iogin# 1/2



11/20/22, 2:10 PM BoardDocs® PL

student.

— 4. After the Student Success Plan is developç4, the District will provide career advising to the student that is
jjgned with the Student Success Plan and the District’s career advising.pjj

‘I D. Training for employees on how to advise students on career pathways, including training on advising students using the tools
available in OhioMeansJobs K-12.

Cuvrcr (vordnqcje1
This may also include trainThg on other online tools provided that offer resources for discovering career interests,

xploring and researching career and education options, and supporting the development of a Student Success Plan.

I E. Multiple academic and career pathways through high school that students may choose to earn a high school diploma,
including opportunities to earn industry-recognized credentials and postsecondary course credit.

I F. Information on courses that can award students both traditional academic and career-technical credit.

/ G. Information regarding career fields that require an industry-recognized credential, certificate, associate’s

/ degree, bachelor’s degç,_graduate degiçç,.pprofessional_degçç.

H. Information about ways to offset the costs of a postsecondary education including:

1. the reserve officer training.çp;

2. the College Credit

3. the Ohio Guaranteed Transfer Pathways Initiative;j

\\ 4. joint academic pjgramming or dual enrollment opportunities with state universities and community

— .(_) Informational materials developed by the Chancellor of Higher Education illustrate cost saving
estimates for each of these options and will be made available to students.

/ I. Documentation on career advisingJ provided for review by the student, the student’s parent, guardian,, or custodian7 and
schools the student may attend in the future.

() This may include activities that suppoft the student’s academic, career, and social/emotional development, such as those
saved to a student’s OhioMeansiobs K-12 Backpack.

J. The supports necessary for students to have successful transitions from high school to their postsecondary destinations
including interventions and services for students in need of remediation in mathematics and English language arts.

R.C. 330L079,_3313.6020, 3333.16, 3333.168,çpter 3365
Ohio Model Policy on Career Advising (ODE) (April 2Ol5Decembcr 2014)

© Neola 202215

Legal R.C. 3301.079, 3313.6020, 3333.16, 3333.168, Chapter 3365

Ohio Model Policy on Career Advising (ODE) (April 2015)

https:llgo.boarddocs.com/oh/greenwohlBoard.nsf/Private?open&login# 2/2



11/20/22, 2:10 PM BoardDocs®PL ne,v’\I

Book Policy Manual

Section Vol. 41, No. 1 - August 2022

Title Vol. 41, No. 1 - August 2022 Revised DISTRICT-SPONSORED CLUBS AND ACTIVITIES

Code po2430

Status From Neola

Adopted July 20, 1998

Last Revised June 17, 2016

REVISED POLICY - VOL. 41, NO. 1

2430 - DISTRICT-SPONSORED CLUBS AND ACTIVITIES

The Board of Education believes that the goals and objectives of this District are best achieved by a diversity of learning
experiences, including those that are not conducted in a regular classroom but are directly related to the curriculum.

j The purpose of curricular-related activities shall be to enable students to explore a wider range of individual interests than may be
available in the District’s courses of study but are still directly related to accomplishing the educational outcomes for students as
adopted by the Board in Policy 2131.

For purposes of this policy, curricular-related activities are defined as those activities in which:

A. the subject matter is actually taught or will be taught in a regularly offered course;

if B. the subject matter concerns the District’s composite courses of study;

C. participation is required for a particular course;

D. participation results in academic credit.

No curricular-related activity shall be considered to be under the sponsorship of this Board unless it meets one (1) or more of the
criteria stated above and has been approved by the Superintendent.

Such activities, along with extra-curricular activities (not directly related to courses of study), may be conducted on or off school
premises by clubs, associations, and organizations of students sponsored by the Board and directed by a staff advisor.

[Note: Selection of the first option precludes selection of the second option]

[][OPTION #1]

The Board expressly declines to create a limited open forum for clubs and activities, initiated by students, that cannot meet one (1)
of the four (4) criteria stated above.

€
[OPTION #2]

The Board shall allow nondistrict-sponsored, student clubs and activities during noninstructional time, in accordance with the
provisions in Policy 5730 - Equal Access For Nondistrict-Sponsored, Student Clubs and Activities.

[END OF OPTIONS]

https://go.boarddocs.com/oh/greenwoh/Board.nsf/Private?open&login# 1/3



11/20/22, 2:10 PM BoardDocs® PL

[ ] Noncurricular student activities that are initiated by parents or other members of the community may be allowed under the
provisions of Policy 7510 - Use of District Facilities. The Board, however, will not:

A. ( ) assume any responsibility for the planning, conducting, or evaluating of such activities;

B. ( ) provide any funds or other resources;

C. ( ) allow any member of the District’s staff to assist in the planning, conducting, or evaluating of such an activity during the
hours the staff members/-lie is functioning as a member of the staff.

/ No nondistrict-sponsored organization may use the name of the School District or any other name which would associate an activity
with the District.

In order to be eligible for any co-curricular, interscholastic, and noninterscholastic extra-curricular activity, a student ( ) must have
- maintained at least a grade-point average ( ) must not have received a failing grade in any course [END OF OPTION] for the (

) semester(s) ( ) grading period [END OF OPTION] prior to the () semester ( ) grading period [END OF OPTION] in which
students/-he wishes to
accordance with Poiicv92JStudents attending community or STEM schools may participate in extra curricular activities in
accordance with Policy 2430.02. Ctr4fli

,j[ ] An exception may be made by the Principal if the student has been participating in an intervention program and has shown
satisfactory progress toward achieving the minimum grade-point average.

If a student who becomes ineligible under these standards improves jrhis/her grade point average during the current ( )
semester ( ) grading period [END OF OPTION] enough to meet the eligibility standard, the students/-he may be reinstated ( ) at

the beginning of the next ( ) semester ( ) grading period [OR] ( ) after (_) more ( ) semester(s) ( ) grading period(s) with
an acceptable grade point average ( ) and no failing grades [END OF OPTION].

Students identified as disabled under R.C. Chapter 3323 and the IDEA are subject to the eligibility standards established by this
/ policy unless specifically exempted by the express terms of their individualized education program (IEP). An IEP can specify the

criteria by which a grade will be determined for [a] course[s], given the individual student’s disability.

Whenever a student becomes a member of a District-established student group or national organization, such as the National Honor

/ Society, in order to remain a member, the students/-lie must continue to meet all of the eligibility criteria and abide by the
principles and practices established by the group or organization.

,[ ] Any student who has not made a passing score on all required sections of State-mandated tests after

______

() attempts shall
be ineligible to participate in any extra-curricular activity, including athletics.

[Note: The following should be selected, if at all, only if the District provides intervention programs to help students
pass the proficiency tests at times that would conflict with participation in the extra-curricular activity.]

[ ] The Board believes a student who has not passed these tests would be better served using the time that the students/-he
would be participating in theirhi9/hcr interscholastic or non-interscholastic extra-curricular activity to participate in one (1) or more
of the District’s intervention programs for assisting students to pass the required tests.

[ ] However if a parent believes that theirhis/her child may be unduly affected by the child’shis/her lack of participation in a
particular interscholastic or noninterscholastic extra-curricular activity, parents/-he may come to the school and sign a waiver
that will release the student from this proficiency test eligibility rule and allow the studenthim/her to participate in an activity. The
parent shall be informed, prior to signing the waiver that State law does not allow a student to receive a high school diploma unless

\,,the_students/-he has passed all State testing requirements.

The Athletic Director and/or Principal shall require that each student-athlete who participates in either an interscholastic or
intramural sport submits Form 2431 Fl and Form 2431 F2 signed by the student and the student’shis/hcr parent or guardian or

j by a person having care or charge of the student, affirming that each has received the Ohio Department of Health’s concussion and
“i head injury information sheet. The forms shall be signed and submitted on an annual basis. No student may practice or compete in

interscholastic or intramural athletics until Form 2431 Fl and Form 2431 F2 are received by the Athletic Director or Principal. No
student will be denied the opportunity to participate in interscholastic athletics offered by a school in the District because the student
has or is participating in the college credit plus program, as long as the student fulfills all academic, nonacademic, and financial
requirements.

Students shall be fully informed of the curricular-related and extra-curricular activities available to them and of the eligibility
4 standards established for participation in these activities. Students will be further informed that participation in these activities is a

privilege and not a right, and that they may be prohibited from all or part of their participation in such activities by authorized school

https://goboarddocscom/oh/greenwoh/Boardnsf/Private?open&login# 2/3



11/20/22, 2:10 PM BoardDocs® PL

/ personnel without further notice, hearing, and/or appeal rights (see Policy 5610.05 - Prohibition from Extra-Curricular Activities).
‘ District-sponsored activities shall be available to all students who elect to participate and who meet eligibility standards.

No student will be limited from wearingjç!jgious apparel while participjg in interscholastic or non-interscholastic
extra-curricular activities unless such apparel poses a legitimate danger to participants. If such danger is identified,.
the student will be offered reasonable accommodations available for the participant wearingçious apparel.

The Superintendent shall prepare administrative guidelines to implement a program of curricular-related clubs and activities and of
extra-curricular activities. Such guidelines should ensure that the needs and interests of the students are properly assessed and
procedures are established for continuing evaluation of each club and activity.

A.C. 3301-35-03
R.C. 3313.53, 3313.537, 3313.539, 3313.664, 3313.5314, 3313.531.7, 3315.062

© Neola 2O224

Legal A.C. 3301-35-03

R.C. 3313.53, 3313.537, 3313.539, 3313.664, 3313.5314, 3313.5317, 3315.062

https:llgo.boarddocs.comloh!greenwoh/Board.nsf/Pnvate?open&login# 3/3



11/20/22, 2:10 PM

Book Policy Manual

BoardDocs© PL r e -J

Section

Title

Code

Status

Adopted

Last Revised

Vol. 41, No. 1 - August 2022

Vol. 41, No. 1 - August 2022 Revised INTERSCHOLASTIC ATHLETICS

p02431

From Neola

July 20, 1998

August 23, 2021

REVISED POLICY - VOL. 41, NO. 1

2431 - INTERSCHOLASTIC ATHLETICS

The Board of Education recognizes the value to the students of the District and to the community of a program of interscholastic
athletics for students as an integral part of the total school experience.

[) The program should foster the growth of school loyalty within the student body as a whole and stimulate community interest in
athletics.

[j The game activities and practice sessions should provide many opportunities to teach the values of competition and good
sportsmanship.

II The program of interscholastic athletics should provide students the opportunity to exercise and test their athletic abilities in a
context greater and more varied than that which can be offered by a school or the School District alone. It should also offer an
opportunity for career and educational development.

For purposes of this policy, the program of interscholastic athletics shall include all activities relating to competitive sport contests,
games, events, or sport exhibitions involving individual students or teams of students of this District with those of another district.

[] The Board shall approve annually a program of interscholastic athletics.

The Board shall determine the standards of eligibility to be met by all students participating in the interscholastic program. Such
standards shall require that each student be in good physical condition, be free of injury, and have fully recovered from illness before
participating in any interscholastic athletic event.

No student may practice or compete in interscholastic athletics until the student submits a form signed by the student’shis/hcr
,,, parent or guardian, or by a person having care or charge of the student, affirming that each has received a concussion and head

injury information sheet as prepared by the Ohio Department of Health. See Form 2431 Fl and Form 2431 F2.

In addition to the eligibility requirements established by the Ohio High School Athletic Association, to be eligible for any

J interscholastic extra-curricular activity, a student_must have maintained at least a O grade-point average and_( )- must not
have received a failing grade in any course( ) may have received a failing grade in a course_[END OF OPTION]_for the grading
period previous to the one in which the students*he wishes to participate.

[DRAFTING NOTE: The Board also may adopt rules that include additional standards for determining the eligibility of
students to participate in interscholastic extracurricular activities, requirements for attaining reeligibility in
interscholastic extracurricular activities]

/ Students educated at home or enrolled in a nonpublic school who are permitted to participate on a District interscholastic team must
“ fulfill the same academic, nonacademic, and financial requirements as any other participant. See Policy 9270.

https://go.boarddocs.com/oh/greenwoh/Board.nsf/Private?open&login# 1/4



11/20/22, 2:10 PM BoardDocs® PL

[ ] An exception may be made by the principal if the student has been participating in an intervention program and has shown
satisfactory progress toward achieving the minimum grade-point average.

If a student who becomes ineligible under these standards improves jrhis/her grade point average during the current ( )
semester ( ) grading periodjEND OF OPTION] to meet the eligibility standard, the students*he may be reinstated_( )- at the
beginning of the next ( ) semester ( ) grading period( )- after

______

more ( ) semester(s) ( ) grading period(s) with an
acceptable grade point average( ) and no failing grades_[END OF OPTIONS].

[]Restoration of an “Incomplete” Grade

If a student’s failure to meet the academic eligibility requirements is due to an “incomplete” grade given in one (1) or more courses
which the student was taking during the grading period in question, the student may have jjhis/her eligibility restored once the
“incomplete” has been changed to a passing letter grade provided:

A. the failure to complete the required coursework during the grading period was due to calamity day(s), family tragedy, or
illness or accident as verified by a physician; and

B. the “incomplete” was given in accordance with Board of Education grading policies and procedures and is applicable to all
students in the school; and

C. the previously scheduled work and/or exams is/are completed within the time period provided in Board policy for completing
work required to convert an “incomplete” into a letter grade; and

D. there is no evidence that the “incomplete” was given in order to afford the student extended time in order to provide the
student tutoring or other educational services simply to avoid a failing grade.

Specific documentation of criteria listed above (Items A-D) must be submitted to the Ohio High School Athletic Association (OHSAA)
(See AG 2431) in order to be considered by the Executive Director for such a ruling.

[DRAFTING NOTE: This exception only applies where an “incomplete” has been issued and not a letter grade that is
subsequently changed as a result of the extended time/additional work. In order to be considered for this exception,
specific documentation as listed in OHSAA Bylaw 4-4-1 (See AG 2431) must be provided to the OHSAA. The student
may have his/her eligibility restored by the Executive Director’s office once the “incomplete” has been changed to a
passing letter grade. If the District does NOT have a Board Policy on the Restoration of an Incomplete to a Grade or did
not have a policy when this exception was requested, the student shall not be able to avail him/herself of this
exception.]

[ ] These same eligibility standards shall apply to all other co-curricular and extra-curricular activities sponsored by the District.
(See Policy 2430)

Students identified as disabled under R.C. 3323 and the IDEA are subject to the eligibility standards established by this policy unless
specifically exempted by the express terms of their individualized education program (IEP). An IEP can specify the criteria by which a
grade will be determined for (a) course(s), given the student’s individualized disability.

[ ] Any student who has not made a passing score on all required sections of the State-mandated tests after () attempts
shall be ineligible to participate in athletics.

[Note: The following should be selected, if at all, only if the District provides intervention programs to help students
pass the proficiency tests at times that would conflict with practice.]

[ ] The Board believes a student who has not passed these tests would be better served by using the time that the students-ke
would be participating in tbjrhis/her interscholastic sport to participate in one_(1). or more of the District’s programs for assisting
students to pass the required tests.

[ ] However if a parent believes that j.rhi/hcr child may be unduly affected by the child’shi/her lack of participation in a
particular sport, parents*he may come to the school and sign a waiver that will release the student from this proficiency test
eligibility rule and allow the studenthim/her to participate in a particular sport. The parent shall be informed, prior to signing the
waiver that State law does not allow a student to receive a high school diploma unless the students*he has passed all State

L..testing requirements.

Since the primary purpose of the athletic program is to enhance the education of participating students as indicated in this policy,
the Board places top priority on maximum student participation and the values of good sportsmanship and fair play.

)

https://go.boarddocs.com/oh/greenwoh/Board.nsf/Private?open&login# 2/4



120I22, 2:10 PM BoardDocs® PL

The Board further adopts those eligibility standards set by the Constitution of the Ohio high School Athletic Association (OHSAA)
that are consistent with State and Federal law, and shall review such standards annually to ascertain that they continue to be in
conformity with the objectives of this Board.

fNo student shall be excused from a class or supervised study for an extended period of time to participate in interscholastic
athletics.

[ ] The Board further directs that only those students may participate in the program of interscholastic athletics who have:

A. ( ) maintained a satisfactory academic record;

B. ( ) attended school regularly;

C. ( ) demonstrated good citizenship and responsibility;

D. ( ) returned all school and athletic equipment;

E. ( ) refrained from participation in a contest on a noninterscholastic team, or as an individual in the same sport during the
-—-—— school’s season.

/ The Superintendent shall annually prepare, approve, and present to the Board for its consideration a program of interscholastic
athletics which shall_( ) include a complete schedule of events( ) and shall inform the Board of changes in that schedule as they
occur() and shall secure Boardboard approval before making any changes in the said schedule_[END OF OPTIONS].

In order to minimize health and safety risks to student-athletes and maintain ethical standards, school personnel, coaches, athletic
trainers, and lay coaches shall not dispense, supply, recommend, or permit the use of any drug, medication, or food supplement
solely for performance-enhancing purposes. The Superintendent shall cause to be posted in all locker rooms in buildings that include
students in any grade higher than the sixth grade7 the following:

“Warning: Improper use of anabolic steroids may cause serious or fatal health problems, such as heart disease, stroke, cancer:.
I growth deformities, infertility, personality changes, severe acne, and baldness. Possession, sale, or use of anabolic steroids without a

valid prescription is a crime punishable by a fine and imprisonment.”

The Superintendent shall develop appropriate administrative guidelines for the operation of the Athletic Program and a Code of
“ Conduct for those who participate. Such guidelines should provide for the following safeguards:

(J) Prior to enrolling in the sport

1. ( ) each participant shall submit to a thorough physical examination by a District-approved physician;

2. ( ) parents shall report any past or current health problems along with a physician’s statement that any such
problems have or are being treated and pose no threat to the student’s participation.

çL) Any student who is found to have a health condition which may be life-threatening to self or others shall not be allowed
to participate until the situation has been analyzed by a medical review panel that has determined the conditions under which
the student may participate. The District shall assume no liability for any student with a health condition who has been
authorized to play by the parents and their physician but not by the District.

(4 Any student who incurs an injury requiring a physician’s care is to have the written approval of a physician prior to the
student’s return to participation.

Q Any student practicing for or competing in an interscholastic event who exhibits signs, symptoms, or behaviors consistent
with having sustained a concussion or head injury shall be removed from the practice or competition by the student’s coach
(and/or the referee serving during the practice or competition).

Any student who has been removed from practice or competition by a coach or referee because the students/-he has
4 exhibited signs, symptoms, or behaviors consistent with having sustained a concussion or head injury shall not be permitted

to return to any practice or competition for which the coach or referee is responsible until both of the following occur:

j 1. The student’s condition is assessed by a physician (f) or other health care provider [END OF OPTION] authorized by
the Board, in accordance with requirements set forth in R.C. 3313.539(E)(2), to assess such a student.

2. The student receives written clearance that it is safe to return to practice or competition from a physician or other
health care provider [END OF OPTION] authorized by the Board, in accordance with requirements set forth in R.C.
3313.539(E)(2), to grant such a clearance.

https:llgo.boarddocscom!oh/greenwoh/Board.nsf/Private?open&login# 3/4



11/20/22, 2:10 PM BoardDocs® PL

[1 The Superintendent is also to develop guidelines for ensuring that sportsmanship, ethics, and integrity characterize the manner
in which the athletic program is conducted and the actions of students who participate. Such guidelines should include:

A. ( ) criteria for judging these important qualities;

B. ( ) procedures by which these values will be communicated to students, parents, and supporters;

C. ( ) means for monitoring the behavior of each of these groups to ensure their behavior reflects high standards.

[ ] The guidelines should also provide a set of behavioral expectations for each type of participant as well as a Sportsmanship Code
of Conduct which each type of participant is to follow. The Superintendent is authorized to implement suitable disciplinary
procedures against those who violate this Sportsmanship Code.

Students will be further informed that participation in interscholastic sports is a privilege and not a right, and that they may beJ prohibited from all or part of their participation in such activities by authorized school personnel without further notice, hearing
and/or appeal rights (See Policy 5610.05 - Prohibition From Extra-Curricular Activities).

In order to support the High School Athletic Association’s program to strengthen sportsmanship, ethics, and integrity, the Board
commits itself to:

A. ( ) adopt policies (upon recommendation of the administration) which reflect the District’s educational objectives and
promote the ideals of good sportsmanship, ethics, and integrity;

B. ( ) establish standards for athletic participation which reinforce the concept that athletic activities are a privilege, not a
right;

C. ( ) attend and enjoy school athletic activities, serving as a positive role model and expecting the same from parents, fans,
participants, coaches, and other school personnel;

D. ( ) support and reward participants, coaches, school administrators, and fans who display good sportsmanship;

\E. ( ) recognize the value of school athletic activities as a vital part of education.

No student will be denied the opportunity to participate in interscholastic athletics offered by a school in the District because the
student has or is participating in college credit plus program as long as the student fulfills all academic, nonacademic and financial
requirements.

No student will be limited from wearingçigious apparel while particjpajg in interscholastic or non-interscholastic
extra-curricular activities unless such apparel poses a legitimate danger to participants. If such danger is identified

“ the student will be offered reasonable accommodations available for the participant wearingj. ious apparel.

R.C. 2305.23, 2305.231, 3313.53, 3313.535, 3313.539
R.C. 3313.5311, 3313.5312, 3313.5317, 3313.5314, 3313.752, 3315.062
Ohio High School Athletic Association

© Neola 20220

Legal R.C. 2305.23, 2305.231, 3313.53, 3313.535, 3313.539

R.C. 3313.5311, 3313.5312, 3313.5317, 3313.5314, 3313.752, 3315.062

Ohio High School Athletic Association

https:llgo.boarddocs.com/ohlgreenwohlBoard.nsf/Private?open&Iogin# 4/4



11/20/22, 2:11 PM BoardDocs© PL r\vJ

no

Book Policy Manual

Section Vol. 41, No. 1 - August 2022

Title Vol. 41, No. 1 - August 2022 Revised CARE OF STUDENTS WITH CHRONIC HEALTH
CONDITIONS

Code po5335

Status From Neola

REVISED POLICY - VOL. 41, NO. 1

5335 - CARE OF STUDENTS WITH CHRONIC HEALTH CONDITIONS

Students with chronic health conditions will be provided with a free appropriate public education. If their impairment does not
require specially designed instruction for them to benefit educationally, they will be eligible for
accommodations/modifications/interventions of the regular classroom, curriculum, or activity (i.e. the school setting) so that they
have the same access to an education as students without disabilities. Such accommodations/modifications/interventions will be
provided pursuant to a Section 504 Plan (Form 2260.01 F13).

Chronic health conditions, for the purposes of this policy, shall include:

A. () “pcanut” and othcr food allergies including, but not limited to,_peanut aIIergj;

B. () non-food-based allergies;

C. ( ) asthma;

D. ( ) diabetes;

E.()

_____________

;and

F. ()

____________

[END OF OPTIONS].

All information regarding student identification, health care management, and emergency care shall be safeguarded as personally
identifiable information in accordance with Policy 8330 and Policy 8350.

The District will coordinate school health practices for management of a chronic health condition and shall provide for:

A. ( ) identification of individuals with chronic health conditions;

B. ( ) development of individual health care action plans;

C. ( ) coordination of health care management activities by school staff;

D. ( ) communication among school staff who interact with children with chronic health conditions;

E. ( ) development of protocols to prevent exposure/episodic reactions;

F. ( ) awareness and training of school staff regarding Board policy on acute and routine management of chronic health
conditions, information on signs and treatment of chronic health conditions, medication and administration, and emergency
protocols for dealing with reactions in “unusual” situations such as field trips;

https:llgo.boarddocs.com/oh/greenwoh/Board.nsf/Private?open&Iogin# 1/3



11/20/22, 2:11 PM BoardDocs® PL

Go

_______________________;

H. ()

___________________________________

[END OF OPTIONS].

School health practices shall provide students with chronic health conditions the opportunity for:

A. ( ) full participation in physical activities when students are well;

B. ( ) modified activities as indicated by the student’s health care action plan, 504 plan, or Individualized Education
gJPIaff (IEP);

C. ( ) access to preventative medications before activity (as prescribed by their medical providers) and immediate access to
emergency medications during activity;

D. ( ) communication regarding student health status between parents, physicians, teachers (particularly physical education
teachers), and coaches;

E.()

__________________________

F. ()

_______________________________

[END OF OPTIONS].

Healthcare management activities shall include:

A. ( ) procedures to obtain, maintain, and utilize written health care action plans, signed by the child’s parents and physician,
for each student with a chronic health condition;

B. ( ) a standard emergency protocol in place for students experiencing a distress reaction if they do not have a written health
care action plan on site;

C. ( ) established communication strategies for students to use to tell an adult they may be having a health-related problem;

D. ( ) procedures for students to have immediate access to medications in accordance with Policy 5330 and AG 5330 that allow
students to self-care and self-administer medications, inhalers, and Epi-pens, as prescribed by a medical professional and
approved by parents/guardians;

E. ( ) prevention strategies to avoid causal elements;

F. ( ) case management for students with frequent school absences, school health office visits, emergency department visits, or
hospitalizations due to chronic health conditions;

G. ( ) management and care of the student’s chronic health condition in the classroom, in any area of the school or school
grounds, or at any school-related activity or event;

H.()

____________________

I. ()

___________________________

[END OF OPTIONS].

Staff will be trained about chronic health conditions and their control ( ) at least annually [END OF OPTION] in each school in
which there is a student with a chronic health condition.

[OPTIONAL LANGUAGE]

•[] The Superintendent shall provide training for all staff members (j and agppjpriate instruction for students in

grades kindergarten through twelve (i)[END OF OPTION] on food allergies and ways in which to assist an individual

çperiencing an allergic reaction. Such training shall include instruction in

A. (j food allergj;.

B. {)jgns and syjptoms of anapjyjis;.

C. .(_)_prevention of allergic reactions;

D. •(j management and administration of epJçphrine;

E. ()follow-up and reportingprocedures.

https://go.boarddocs.com/oh/greenwohlBoard.nsf/Private?open&Iogin# 2/3



11/20/22, 2:11 PM BoardDocs® PL

Board-offered training that staff complete concerningjbprecedingjpics shall qjjy as a professional development
activity for the renewal of educator licenses in addition to activities approved by local professional development
committees.

In accordance with Ohio law, the Board, its members, pjyç, and contractors, a licensed health professional
authorized to prescribe drugs who personally furnishes or prescribes epJphrine autoinjectors (pi-Pens”) consults
with the Superintendent or issues a protocol, and an anapjyIaxis trainingpjganization and its personnel where
leadership includes a duly licensed pjysician who is board-certified in allergy and immunology, shall not be liable in
damages in a civil action for injy, death, or loss to person or pjpjjy that allegiy arises from an act or omission
associated with the above-described training unless the act or omission constitutes willful or wanton misconduct.

[END OF OPTIONAL LANGUAGE]

[ ] Designated staff who have responsibility for specialized services such as giving inhaler treatments or injections, or conducting
glucose and/or ketone tests shall be provided training specific to the procedures ( ), at least annually, [END OF OPTION] by a
licensed health professional.

[ ] The ( ) school nurse ( ) principal [END OF OPTIONS] shall maintain a copy of the training program and the records of training
completed by school employees.

prescribed by R.C. 3313.719, this p!jçy has been developed in consultation with parents, school nurses and other
school empjy, school volunteers, students, and community members.

[ ] Administrative guidelines shall provide guidance for the implementation of this policy.

R.C. 3313.719

© Neola 20222009

Legal R.C. 3313.719

https:llgo.boarddocs.com/oh/greenwohlBoard.nsf/Private?open&Iogin# 3/3



11/20/22, 2:11 PM BoardDocs© PL
flt%tJ

Book Policy Manual

Section Vol. 41, No. 1 - August 2022

Title Vol. 41, No. 1 - August 2022 Revised CARE OF STUDENTS WITH DIABETES

Code p05336

Status From Neola

Adopted June 23, 2015

Last Revised December 17, 2021

REVISED POLICY - VOL. 41, NO. 1

5336 - CARE OF STUDENTS WITH DIABETES

The Board of Education is committed to ensuring that each student enrolled in the District who has diabetes receives appropriate
‘1 and needed diabetes care in accordance with an order signed by the student’s treating practitioner.physician.

The diabetes care to be provided includes any of the following:

A. checking and recording blood glucose levels and ketone levels or assisting the student with checking and recording these
levels;

B. responding to blood glucose levels that are outside of the student’s target range;

C. in the case of severe hypoglycemia, administering glucagon and other emergency treatments as prescribed ( ) and in
accordance with AG 5330.04 [END OF OPTION];

J D. administering insulin or assisting the student in self-administering insulin through the insulin delivery system the student
uses;

E. providing oral diabetes medications;

F. understanding recommended schedules and food intake for meals and snacks in order to calculate medication dosages
pursuant to the student’s treating_practitioner’sphyician’3 order;

G. following the treating_practitioner’sphy5ician’s instructions regarding meals, snacks, and physical activity; and

H. administering diabetes medication, as long as the conditions described below are satisfied.

/ Within fourteen (14) days after the District receives an order signed by the student’s treating practitionerphysician, the Board will

.4 inform the student’s parent,_guardian, or other person having care or charge of the student or guardian that the student
may be entitled to a Section 504 Plan regarding the student’s diabetes. The Board will use the 504 plan information sheet
developed by the Ohio Department of Education to provide such notification.

[SELECT OPTION #1 or #2]

[] [BEGIN OPTION #1]

With regard to the administration of diabetes medication:

https://go.boarddocs.com/oh/greenwoh!Board.nsf/Private?open&Iogin# 1/4



11/20/22, 2:11 PM BoardDocs© PL

A. The diabetes medication may be administered by a school nurse, or in the absence of a school nurse, such medication can be
administered by a school employee who is trained in diabetes care. Such training must compjyhas received training
providcd by the Board that complies with the Ohio Department of Education’s training guidelines, which address the
following issues: and complics with thc following additional rcquircmcnts:

1. c2gJJ[’g the syjptoms of hypgIycemia and hyp.çjgiycemia;.

2. the appjpriate treatment for a student who exhibits the syjflptoms of hypgiycemia or hypçgiycemia

3. çgjij[ilg situations that require the provision of emergçç.y medical assistance to a student;.

4. understanding the appjpriate treatment for a student, based on an order issued by the student’s treating
practitioner, if the student’s blood glucose level is not within the target range indicated by the order;

5. understanding the instructions in an order issued by a student’s treatingpractitioner concerning,
necessary medications;.

6. performing blood glucose and ketone tests for a student in accordance with the student’s treating.
practitioner’s order and recording the results of those tests;.

7. administering insulin,_gjjçg, or other medication to a student in accordance with the student’s
treatingpractitioner’s order and recording the results of the administration;j

8. understanding the relationship between the diet recommended in a student’s treating.practitioner’s order
and actions that may be taken if the recommended diet is not followed.

The training must also comply with the following additional requirements:

1. The training must be coordinated by a school nurse, or if the school does not employ a school nurse, a licensed
health care professional (e.g., a medical or osteopathic doctor,_jgistered nurse, advanced practice
jgistered nurse, a licensed practical nurse,ppjysician’s assistant) with expertise in diabetes who is
pproved by the District to provide the trainingmedical or osteopathic doctor, a rcgistcrcd nursc, or a
licensed practical nurse with expertise in diabetes.

2. The training will take place prior to the beginning of each school year or as needed, not later than fourteen (14) days
after the Board receives an order signed by the treating_practitioner of a student with diabetes.a physician’s
order relatcd to a student with diabetes.

3. Upon completion of the training, the Board will determine whether each trained employee is competent to provide
diabetes care.

4. The school nurse or approved licensed health care professional with expertise in diabetes care, medical or
osteopathic doctor, rcgistcrcd nursc, or Iiccnsod practical nurse who providcd the training will promptly
provide all necessary follow-up training and supervision to an employee who receives training.

B. The principal of a school attended by a student with diabetes will distribute a written notice (see Form 5336 Fl) to each
employee containing the following information:

1. A statement that the school is required to provide diabetes care to a student with diabetes and is seeking employees
who are willing to be trained to provide that care.

2. A description of the tasks to be performed.

3. A statement that participation is voluntary and that the school district will not take action against an employee who
does not agree to provide diabetes care, including that the employee will not be penalized or disciplined for refusing to
volunteer to be trained in diabetes care.

4. A statement that training will be provided by a licensed health care professionalschool nurse, a medical or
osteopathic doctor, a registered nurse, or a liccnscd practical nurse with expertise in diabetes to an employee
who agrees to provide care.

5. A statement that a trained employee will not be subject to disciplinary action by the Board for providing care or
performing duties to students with diabetes.

https:llgo.boarddocs.com/oh/greenwoh/Board.nsf/Private?open&login# 2/4



11/20/22, 2:11 PM BoardDocs® PL

6. A statement that a trained employee is immune from liability for damages in a civil action for injury, death, or loss to
person or property allegedly arising from providing care or performing duties under this Policy_(unless the act or
omission constitutes willful or wanton misconduct).

7. The name of the individual to contact if an employee is interested in providing diabetes care.

The school nurse and/or the school employee can only administer diabetes medication as described above if the requirements of
Policy 5330 are met.

[END OF OPTION #1]

[][BEGIN OPTION #2]

Diabetes medication may be administered by a school nurse.

The school nurse can only administer diabetes medication as described above if the requirements of Policy 5330 are met.

[END OF OPTION #2]

[END OF SELECTION]

J A student’s diabetes medication will be kept in an easily accessible location.

j A student with diabetes will be permitted to attend to the student’shi or her diabetes care and management, in accordance with
the student’s treating_practitioner’sphysician’s order during regular school hours and school-sponsored activities only if:

/ A. the student’s parent,_guardian, or other person having care or charge of a student or guardian provides a written
request that the student be permitted to attend to the studentshis or her diabetes care and management while at school
(see Form 5330 Fl); and

B. the student’s treating_practitionerphysician has authorized such self-care and determined that the student is capable of
performing diabetes care tasks (see Form 5330 Fl).

A student with diabetes is permitted to perform diabetes care tasks in a classroom, in any area of the school or school grounds, and
at any school-related activity. The student must have access to a private area for performing diabetes care tasks if the student or
the student’s parent,_guardian, or other person having care or charge of a student or guardian makes such a request.

A student with diabetes is permitted to possess on the student’s self at all times all necessary supplies and equipment to perform

j diabetes care tasks. If the student performs any diabetes care tasks or uses medical equipment for purposes other than the
student’s own care, the Board will revoke the student’s permission to attend to the care and management of the student’s diabetes.

I] [OPTIONAL SELECTION]

The Board will provide training in the recognition of hypoglycemia and hyperglycemia and actions to take in response to emergency
situations involving these conditions to both of the following:

A. a school employee who has primary responsibility for supervising a student with diabetes during some portion of the school
day, and

B. a bus driver employed by the Board who transports a student with diabetes.

[END OF SELECTION]

4 [OPTIONAL SELECTION]

The Board authorizes the Superintendent to procure and maintain a supply of injectable or nasally administered gçgon for use
in emergy situations. In procuringJjjectable or nasally administered g&cg, the Board will accent donations of
glucagon from wholesale distributors of dangerous drugs or manufacturers of dangerous drug, as well as donations of
money from any_person to purchase the drug. The Superintendent shall report to the Ohio Department of Education
(“ODE”), in the form and manner determined by ODE, each procurement of injectable or nasally administered gçg
and each occurrence in which a dose of the drug is used from the District’s suppjyCIucagon for use in emergency
situations. In the circumstance of scvcrc hypoglyccmia, staff will follow the procedurc and protocols set forth in AC

relating w administration ui ...ucagon.

https:llgo.boarddocs.com/oh/greenwoh/Board.nsf/Private?open&login# 3/4



11/20/22, 2:11 PM BoardDocs® PL

In the circumstance of severe hyp9gjycemia, staff will follow the procedures and protocols set forth in AG 533OO4
relating to the administration of glucagon.

[END OF SELECTION]

J By December 31 of each year, the Board will report to the Ohio Department of Education the following information regarding
students with diabetes:

A. the number of students with diabetes enrolled in the District during the previous school year, and

B. the number of errors associated with the administration of diabetes medication to students with diabetes during the previous
school year.

In accordance with Ohio law, the Board and its members and school empjpyees shall not be liable for damages in a
civil action for injigy, death, or loss to person or pjpçjy that allegçjy arises from providing care or performing
duties under this Policy unless the act or omission constitutes willful or wanton misconduct. Additionally a school
nurse or other licensed health care professional shall be immune from disciplinary action by the Board of Nursing
y other regulatory board for providing care or performing duties under this Policy if the care provided or duties
performed are consistent with applicable professional standards.

R.C. 3313.7110, 3313.7112, 3313.713, 3313.7115fA-)
R.C. 4723.4811, 4730.437, 4731.92

© Neola 20222021

Legal R.C. 3313.7112, 3313.713, 3313.7115

R.C. 4723.4811, 4730.437, 4731.92

https:llgo.boarddocs.com/oh/greenwoh/Board.nsf/Private?open&login# 4/4



11/20/22, 2:11 PM BoarciDocs® PL fl t’V’J

Book Policy Manual

Section Vol. 41, No. 1 - August 2022

Title Vol. 41, No. 1 - August 2022 Revised DIPLOMA DEFERRAL

Code p05460.01

Status From Neola

Adopted May 21, 2012

REVISED POLICY - VOL 41, NO. 1

5460.01 - DIPLOMA DEFERRAL

Social graduation is an opportunity for students with individualized education programs (“IEPs”) to participate in high school

J graduation ceremonies without obtaining an official diploma. Students with IEPs who have completed all academic requirements for
high school graduation, but could benefit, as determined by their IEP teams, from continued work on the student’s wlie
havc not yct complctcd thcir transition-related IEP goals, may be eligible for social graduation. Students may participate in social
graduation only upon the recommendation of their respective IEP teams. If social graduation is recommended, the student may
engage in all aspects of the graduation celebration (e.g., wearing a cap and gown; sitting with the graduating class; having the
student’shis/hcr name printed in the program and read aloud at the ceremony; walking across the stage to receive a faux
diploma). Instead of receiving an official diploma, however the student will receive an unsigned diploma or a certificate of
participation.

Ordinarily,_F-he determination of whether social graduation is recommended for any particular student will be done on an
individual basis during the first semester of any year in which the student’s chronological peer group is eligible to receive a high
school diploma. The IEP team may raise the issue or the student and/or the student’shis/hcr parent may raise the issue. The IEP
team members should consider whether social graduation is appropriate to further the student’s progress with regard to IEP goals.

The team may also consider any objectives the student will be required to accomplish before the students’-he is eligible to
‘ participate. Finally, the team should determine additional arrangements or preparations, if any, that will need to be made to enable

the student to participate in the ceremony. If the team determines that social graduation is recommended, the Superintendent or
designee shall be notified. The IEP team makes the final decision with regard to social graduation, in accordance with the student’s
IEP goals, and Federal and State laws and regulations, and local Board policies. Students for whom participation in graduation
ceremonies is precluded for disciplinary issues (when the discipline was not a manifestation of the student’s disability) or
nonpayment of school fines may not participate in social graduation.

After participating in the ceremony, the student is expected to continue working on the student’shis/hcr IEP transition-related

jf goals and objectives. The student will also continue to receive services to address the student’shi/her transitional,
vocational, and/or independent living skills as delineated in the student’shi/her IER An official high school diploma will be
granted to the student when the IEP team determines that the student has made sufficient pjgress on the student’s
transition-related IEP goals and/or the student reaches the age of twenty-two (n),, whichever occurs first transition

goaI hauc bccn mct.

When the student turns twenty-two (22) during the school year, the students*he will be permitted to complete the current (
) quarter semester [END OF OPTION] before services cease.

© Neola 202242

https://go.boarddocs.comloh/greenwoh/Board.nsf/Pnvate?open&login# 1/1



11/20/22, 2:11 PM BoardDocs® PL

Book Policy Manual

Section Vol. 41, No. 1 - August 2022

Title Vol. 41, No. 1 - August 2022 Revised FAIR LABOR STANDARDS ACT (FLSA)

Code p06700

Status From Neola

Adopted December 11, 2017

REVISED POLICY - VOL. 41, NO. 1

6700 - FAIR LABOR STANDARDS ACT (FLSA)

It is the Board of Education’s policy to comply with the provisions of the Fair Labor Standards Act (FLSA) and its implementing
regulations. The Board shall pay at least the minimum wage required by the FLSA and Ohio law Q and local municipal
law/ordinance/regulation to all covered, non-exempt employees, unless an employee’s individualcontract or the terms of an
applicable collective bargaining agreement provide for greater benefits than mandated by Federal, State, or local law.

Non-exempt employees are hourly employees or salaried employees who do not qualify for a professional, administrative, executive,
computer; or any other exemption under the FLSA.

Non-exempt employees who work (i.e., perform work on behalf of or for the benefit of the Board) more than forty (40) hours during

3 a given work week will receive overtime pay in accordance with the FLSA for all hours worked in excess of forty (40). [CHOOSE
ONE (1) OF THE FOLLOWING:] ()Work week is defined as a fixed and regularly recurring period of 168 hours (i.e., seven (7)
consecutive twenty-four (24) hour periods). Work week is defined as the seven (7) day period of time beginning on Q Sunday at

cj 12:00 a.m. and continuing to the following Saturday at 11:59 p.m. ( ) Monday at 12:00 a.m. and continuing to the following Sunday
at 11:59 p.m. [END OF OPTION]

The Superintendent shall determine the necessity and availability of overtime work. Overtime may be authorized only by a
supervisor and will be used primarily to address circumstances of an emergency or temporary nature. [END OF OPTION] Non-
exempt employees who work overtime without prior approval from the Superintendent or a supervisor may be subject to disciplinary
action,, up to and including termination.

Exempt employees are individuals who are exempt from the FLSA minimum wage and overtime provisions. These employees
include, but are not limited to, persons employed in bona fide executive, administrative, and professional positions, and certain
computer employees. To qualify for the exemption, employees generally must meet certain tests regarding their job duties and be
paid a minimum per week salary as established by the Department of Labor. The salary requirement does not apply to teachers.

,
Exempt computer employees must also meet a minimum per week or per hour salary established by the Department of Labor. Being

V paid on a “salary basis” means an employee regularly receives a predetermined amount of compensation each pay period on a
weekly, or less frequent, basis. Additionally, the predetermined amount cannot be reduced because of variation in the quality or
quantity of the employee’s work. Subject to the exceptions listed below, an exempt employee must receive the full salary for any
work week in which the employee performs any work, regardless of the number of days or hours worked.

Deductions may be made to an otherwise exempt employee’s salary in certain circumstances without jeopardizing the employee’s
exempt status. Deductions may occur under the following circumstances:

A. the employee is absent from work for one (1) or more full days for personal reasons other than sickness or disability

B. the employee is absent from work for one (1) or more full days due to sickness or disability if the deduction is made in
accordance with a bona fide plan, policy, or practice of providing compensation for salary lost due to illness

- https:llgo.boarddocs.com/oh/greenwoh/Board.nsf/Private?open&login# 1/3



11/20/22, 2:11 PM BoardDocs© PL

C. to offset amounts employees receive as jury or witness fees, or for military pay

D. for unpaid disciplinary suspensions of one (1) or more full days imposed in good faith for workplace conduct rule infractions

E. for penalties imposed in good faith for infractions of safety rules of major significance

In addition to the foregoing, exempt employees who accrue personal leave and sick leave may have their pay reduced or may be

J placed on unpaid leave for absences due to personal reasons of less than one (1) full day when leave is not used by the employee
because:

A. permission to use leave has not been sought or permission has been sought and denied;

B. the employee’s accrued leave has been exhausted;

C. the employee chooses to use leave without pay.

Deductions from an exempt employee’s pay for absences due to a budget-required furlough shall not disqualify the employee from
being paid on a salary basis except in the workweek in which the furlough occurs and for which the employee’s pay is accordingly
reduced.

The Board shall also not be required to pay the full salary in the initial or terminal week of employment if the employee does not
work the entire week, or for weeks in which an exempt employee takes unpaid leave under the Family & Medical Leave Act.

The Board recognizes that with limited legally permissible exceptions as described, no deductions should be taken from the salaries
of exempt employees. If an exempt employee believes that an improper deduction has been made to the exemp

4 employee’shi/her salary, the employee should immediately report this information to the Superintendent, ( ) Business
Manager, ( ) ,_[END OF OPTION], or the empjy,his/her immediate supervisor. Reports of improper deductions
will be promptly investigated. If it is determined that an improper deduction has occurred, the employee will be promptly reimbursed
for any improper deduction made7 and the Board will make a good faith commitment to avoid any recurrence of the error.

This policy shall be distributed to employees upon initial hire, to all employees,, and on an annual basis.

[DRAFTING NOTE: Job titles do not determine exempt status, nor does receipt of a particular salary. If an employee
does not meet all of the applicable criteria for a specific exemption, the employee will be covered by the FLSA and
entitled to overtime if s/he works more than forth (40) hours in a week, regardless of whether the individual is paid a
salary. Under the standard duties test, an employee’s primary duty (i.e., principal, main, major, or most important
duty) - based on all of the facts in a particular case - must be that of an exempt executive, administrative or
professional employee, or an exempt computer employee.

Executive Exemption: 1) the employee’s primary duty must be managing the enterprise in which the employee is
employed, or managing a customarily recognized department or subdivision of the enterprise; 2) the employee must
customarily and regularly direct the work of at least two (2) or more other full-time employees of their equivalent (for
example, one (1) full-time and two half-time employees are equivalent to two full-time employees); 3) the employee
must have the authority to hire or fire other employees, or the employee’s suggestions and recommendations as to the
hiring, firing, advancement, promotion, or any other change of status of other employees must be given particular
weight.

Administrative Exemptions: 1) the employee’s primary duty must be the performance of office or non-manual work
directly related to the management or general business operations of the employer or the employer’s customers; and
2) the employee’s primary duty must include the exercise of discretion and independent judgment with respect to
matters of significance.

Additionally, academic administrative personnel whose primary duty is performing administrative functions directly
related to academic instruction or training in an educational institution, such as principals and vice-principals
responsible for the operation of an elementary or secondary school, academic counselors who perform work such as
administrating school testing programs, assisting students with academic problems, and advising students concerning
degree requirements, and others with similar responsibilities, are eligible for a special alternative salary level that
does not apply to white collar employees outside of an educational institution. Specifically, these academic
administrative personnel are exempt from the FLSA’s minimum wage and overtime requirements if they are paid at
least as much as the entrance salary for teachers in the District.

Computer employee exemption: 1) the employee must be employed as a computer systems analyst, computer
programmer, software engineer, or other similarly skilled worker in the computer field; and 2) the employee’s primary
duty must consist of: (a) the application of systems analysis techniques and procedures, including consulting with
users, to determine hardware, software, or system functional specifications: (b) the design, development,

https://go.boarddocs.com/oh/greenwoh/Board.nsf/Private?open&login# 2/3



11/20/22, 2:11 PM BoardDocs® PL

documentation, analysis, creation, testing, or modification of computer systems or programs, including prototype,
based on and related to user or system design specifications; (c) the design, documentation, testing, creation or
modification of computer programs related to machine operating systems; or (d) a combination of the aforementioned
duties, the performance of which requires the same level of skills.]

(Reasonable Break Time for Nursing Mothers

As required by Federal law, the District shall take steps necessary to support staff members who decide to breastfeed
their infants by_providing additional unpaid reasonable break time, as necessary., for a qualified empjyee to expre
breast milk for their nursing child for one (j)_year after the child’s birth on District premises.

Prior to returning to work from maternity leave, it shall be the empjyee’s responsibility to notify their supervisor of
their intent to continue breastfeeding their infant(s), and of their need to express milk during work hours. Further,Jt
shall be the responsibility of the empjyee to keep their supervisor informed of their needs in this regard througj
period of lactation.

The building administrator shall designate a private area, other than a restroom, where an emp.jpyee can exare
breast milk. The designated area shall be a space where intrusion from coworkers, students, and the public shall be
prevented, and one where an empjyee who is using this area can be shielded from view.

An empjyee shall be enabled to express milk duringjgyJjjy scheduled break periods. The Principal or emojy
pervisor shall make an accommodation if the time of regular breaks needs to be adjusted or if additional and/or
ipjger breaks are needed. In the event that more breaks are needed or the break() need to be longer than legy
quired, the additional time required shall be unpj, and the empjyee’s work schedule or work day shall, therefore,.
be modified according!y. The Principal or the empjp.yee’s supervisor shall work with the emolyee to make these
necessary modifications.

[DRAFTING NOTE: An employer that empjpys less than fifty_f.Q).çinpjyees shall not be subject to the requirements of
this subsection if such requirements would impose an undue hardship_ky causing the empjyer significant difficulty_
çpense when considered in relation to the size, financial resources, nature, or structure of the empjyer’s business.],

© Neola 2O224

Legal 29 C.F.R. Part 541

29 U.S.C. 201 et seq.

R.C. Chapter 4111

https://go.boarddocs.com/oh/greenwoh/Board.nsf/Private?open&login# 3/3


